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NOTICE OF THE 32Od AI\IruAL GENERAL MEETING
OF THE COMPAIYY

NOTICE IS I{EREBY GIVEN T}IAI the 32nd4s1ual General Meeting ofthe Company will be held

at the Registered Office ofthe Company at Basanth, TC2413279,Kowdiar P O, Thiruvananthaptram

on Tuesday 29th September}D}D at 2.fi) p.m. to tansact the following business :-

To considerand ifthought fit, to pass with orwithout modifications, the followingresolution as an

ordinaryresolution.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

I . To receive, consider and adopt the Balance sheet and Profit and Loss Account ofthe Company as

at 3lst Marchz}z},along with the Directors'andAuditor's Reports and Report ofComptroller

and Auditor General of lndia

2. To fix the statutory audit fee and otherterms and conditions including reimbursement ofout of
pocket expenses if any in connection with audit work, to the statutoryAuditors for the financial

year 2020 - 2021.

By Orderofthe Board

For Kerala State Women's

Development Corporation Ltd.

il,'lM,-{rc
€

Managinghector

Tiivrdrurn

tt.09.2020

I . A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote

instead of himself. The proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. The proxy form duly completed and signed shall be lodged with the Company not less than 48

hours before the time ofholding the meeting.

r
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NOTICE OF THE ADJOURNED 32NDANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF THE COMPANY

Notice is hereby given that the Adjourned Thirty Second Annual General Meeting of the

Company will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at lst Floor, Transport Bhavan Building,

East For! Attakulangara Post, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala- 695023onThursday, 29t Septemfur 2022

atl2.fi) p.m. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

l. To rcceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 3lst March 2020, along with the

Directors, and Auditor's Reports and Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

By Order of the Board

For The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd

h,
lfofu.ttc

Managing Director

DIN:07644408

Thiruvananthapuram

Date:16.09.2022

Note:
l) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and

vote instead of himself. The proxy need not be a member of the Company.

Z) The proxy form duly completed and signed shall be lodged with the Company not less than 48

hours before the name of holding the meeting.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Directors of your Company have great pleasure in presenting the 32nd

Annual Report of the Company on the business and operation of the company

together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March

2020, the Auditors Report and Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of

India (C& AG).

SHARE CAPITAT

The Authorized Share Capital of the company is Rs. 7,50,00,000/- fRupees Seven

Crores and Fifty Lakhs only) divided into 7,50,000 fSeven Lakh and Fifty

Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 100/- (Rupees Hundred only) each. The Issued,

Subscribed and Paid up Capital of the company is Rs.6,01,66,100/- (Rupees

SixCroreOne Lakhs Sixty Six Thousand and One Hundred Only) divided into

6,0L,661 (Six Lakhs One Thousand Six Hundred and Sixty One Only) equity

shares of Rs. t00/- (Rupees Hundred only)each. During the financial year there is

no change in the capital structure of the company.

REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

The Registered Office of the Company is situated at T.C 20/2L70,' Basanth',

OppManmohanBanglow, Kawdiar P.O, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala. There were

no changes in the Registered office of the company during the year under review.

On 23.03.202L the company has shifted its Registered Office to 1st Floor,

Transport Bhavan Building East Fort, Attakulangara Pos! Thiruvananthapuram,

Kerala- 695023



-.J , Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
,F-* (DeprofWomen & Child DevelopmengGovrof t<emta)

MAIN OBJECT AND BRTEF DESCRIPTION OF THE WORKING OF THE

COMPANY DURING THE YEAR

The company is basically engaged in the business to formulate, promote and

implement any scheme aimed at the welfare of women and Transgender in

Kerala and to enable them to earn a better living. Women herein after referred

include Women and Transgender.

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial

year 20L9-20. During the year the Company has increased its business income

from Rs.21,80,19,12t/-(Rupees Twenty one crore Eighty Lakhs Nineteen

Thousand one Hundred and Twenty one only) to Rs.zS,Bs,z4,4}l/- (Rupees

Twenty Five Crores Eighty Five Lakhs Twenty Four Thousand Four Hundred and

Eighty One only), however the operation of the Company has resulted in a profit

of Rs.3,25,67,026/-(Rupees Three crore Twenty Five Lakhs sixty seven

Thousand and Twenty Six only) and the Directors are hopeful that the company

can sustain and improve the profit in the ensuing years.

FINANCIAT RESULTS OF THE COMPANY

Particulars 2019-2020 20rB-2019

Revenue

Expenses

Profit before

Items

exceptional Extra - ordinary

Exceptional ltems

Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax

Extraordinary ltems

25,85,24,491.00

21,27,L5,382.00

4,58,09,099.00

0.00

4,58,09,099.00

0.00

21,80,L9,L2t.00

!8,40,76,445.00

3,39,42,676.00

0.00

3,39,42,676.00

0.00
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Profit before Tax

Tax Expenses

Profit / (Loss) for the period after Tax

4,58,09,099.00

(L,32,42,073.00)

3,25,67,026.00

3,39,42,67 6.00

(57,5t,746.00)

2,81,90,930.00

DIVIDEND

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the

year 20L9-20.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Five (5) meetingsof the Board of Directors on ll.O6.ZOt9, t1.O7.2O19,

19.08.2019, 08.11.20L9, and 30,01.20\9 were held during the year as per the

provisions of Secti on !73 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of directors

who attended the meeting as follows.

Sl.no Name of the Director No. of meetings
entitled to
attend

No, of
meetings
attended

t. KizhuchirakunnelMadhavan Nair

Leelamani
5 4

2. Lakshmi Raghunathan 5 2

3. ThankappanPillaiGeenakumari 5 2

4. SaleekhaKorathSaithu 5 5

5. AnnammaAduparayilPilipose 5 5

6. BinduVenpalaChandranandan 5 5

7. M adhaviAm maThekkeveettil 5 5

B. Kamala Sadanandan 5 3

9. Sumathi 5 3
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GENERAL MEETINGS DURING THE FINANCIAT YEAR

Four (4) General meetings were held during the year under review.

The3l'tAnnual General Meeting of the company was held on 4th September,2019,

28tt'Adiourned Annual General Meeting was held on 20s November, 2019 and

two Extra-Ordinary General Meetings were held on 20tt' November 20L9 and 2Bs

November, 2079. There were no other general meetings conducted during the

financial year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBITITY

As per Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required to

constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

NOMINATION NUU REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee pursuant to Section 178 of

Companies Act, 20t3 is not applicable to the Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee pursuant to Section 177 of Companies Act, 20t3 is duly

constituted and a meeting was held on 26th fune, 2019.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with

Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and administration)Rules, 2014 is

furnished in Form MGT-9 is attached to this report.

SIGNIFICANT& MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGUTATORS

During the year, no significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators

or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company's

operations in future. r
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAT POSITION

BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL PERIOD AND DATE OF REPORT:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position

of the Company between the end of financial Period and date of report.

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES,

ASSOCTATES AND |OINT VENTURE COMPANIES INCLUDED lN THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT.

There are no subsidiaries, associates and joint venture companies, hence

consolidated financial statement is not applicable for the Company.

DECIJTRATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS.

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent

Directors do not apply to the Company

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH

RELATEDPARTIES.

There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined

under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

EXPLANATTON OR COMMENTS ON QUALTFTCATTON$ RESERVATTONS OR

ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDTTORS IN THEIR

REPORT.

The explanations /comments made by the Board relating to the qualifications,

reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report are

furnished Annexure-land is attached to this report.

SHARES

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under

review.

E
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b. swEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under

review.

c. BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Companyhas not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

DEPOSTTS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year

under review.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The details of Directors and the status of appoinUnent and cessation taken place

during the year as follows

SI

No.

Name Date of

appointment

during the year

Date of

cessation

during the year

1. KizhuchirakunnelMadhavan Nair

Leelamani

2. lakshmi Raghunathan

3. ThankappanPillaiGeenakumari

4. SaleekhaKorathSaithu

5. AnnammaAduparayilPilipose

6. BinduVenpalaChandranandan

7. M adhaviAmmaThekkeveettil

8. Kamala Sadanandan

9. Sumathi
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There were no changes occurTed during the year.

AUDITORS

The Companies accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 were

audited by M/s. Issac&Sudhakar, Chartered Accountants, No.41, Provident

office road, Pattom Post Trivandrum, Kerala - 595004, They were appointed till

the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting by the Comptroller and

Auditor General of India, to hold office, in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act,2013.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,

FOREIGN D(CHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO.

Conservation ofEnerry

Technological Absorption

Foreign Exchange Earnings

Foreign Exchange Outgo

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

W0RKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2Ol3

Your Director state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed

pursuant to the Sexual Harassment at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act,2013.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors of the Company hereby confirm:

i. that in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31st

March, 2020, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along

with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. that the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them

consistently and made iudgments and estimates that were reasonable and

NA

NA

Nil

Nil

E
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prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company

for the year under review;

iii. that the directors has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance

of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. that the directors have prepared the accounts on a going concern basis;

v. that the Directors, as the Company is not listed, is not required to lay down

the internal financial controls to be followed by the Company.

vi. That the Directors has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with

the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate

and operating effectivelY.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their thanks and gratitude to the

Government of Kerala, The Ministry of Women & Child Development,

Government of India, Shareholders and Banks, NMDFC, NBCFDC, NSFDC, NSTFDC

for their continued patronage and support. Your Directors thank the Statutory

Auditors and Office of the Accountant General (G&SSA) Kerala for their valued

Co-operation.

Your Directors also express their deep sense of appreciation for the

commitment displayed by all officers and staff of the company resulting in the

successful performance of the company during the year.

For and on behalfofthe Board

HAIRPERSON

Date:15.09.2022

Place:Trivandrum

E
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ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR EI{DED 31ST MARCH2OaO

Replies to Statutory Auditols Commentsr

sl
No

Statutory Auditor's Commer.rts Reply to Statutory Auditor/s
Comments

(a) The total loans outstanding as on 3L't
Marctu 2020 as per the Financial
Statements is Rs. 2,8't,43,83,9M/-.
However, as per the supporting
documents (softrvare), the total loans
outstanding as on 31st Marctu 2020 ts
Rs. 2,82,N,46353/ -. This has resulted
in a difference of Rs. X,62449/1
thereby in an understatement of
Assets of the Company to the same
extent.

ln the year 201L for the purpose of
completing the audit as per
Eranagement guidance few notional
ledger accounts in the books of
accounts of FY 2009-10 were created in
20ffi49(i.e. opening balance in 2009-

10) as the opening balarrce were not
matching. The previous year's audits
(1%9-90 to 2008{9) were completed
only in a later phase, therefore the
closing balance of loan and advances
of the company could not be
reconciled.

Also, Software was developed and
installed during 20'J,+15. The same
was in its initid stage during Fy 201+
15. The above two factors contributed
to the difference of loans and
advances. Steps are being taken
towards clearine the issues.

(b) There exist several loan accounts as

on 31st March, 2020 having credit
balances totalling to Rs. 48,[ ,227 / - as
per books of accounts. As confirmed
by the managemen! these credit
balances are receipts from loanees for
which no opening receivable balances
are identified individually, thereby
resulting in the risk of short collection
of loans and interest receivable there-
from.

The list of .[oan accounts showing
credit balance represents receipts from
loanees for which no opening balances
have been allocated individually. The
opening balance of individual loan
accounb has not been carried forward
from the FY 2008{9. These are shown
as a consolidated figure starting from
the financial year 20@-10 and
cunently they form part of
urueconciled balarrces carried
forward. It was decided to incorporate
opening balances from 200&{9 w.e.f.
Fy n19-20.

(c) Self- Employment Loans disbursed
by the Company during ttrc FY 2019-
20 as per details obtained from
supporting documents (softn'are)
amounts to Rs. 99.60 crores (approx.).
Disbursal of loans accounted for in

The difference between She - Soft
(software) and books of accounts

Odly) is mainly due to the timing of
entry done in ttrc software.
Doti^g 201&19 loans approved in
March 2019 were entered in the
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the books of accounts is Rs. 101.89
crores (approx.). Long-Term Loans
and Advances are overstated to the
extent of this difference of Rs. 2.29
crores (approx.) accounted for in the
books of accounts.

software for the month of March 2019
itself (i.e., when the agreement against
disbursement of loan is made) and the
entry for the same was made in the
books of accounts (Tally)only
subsequently, i.e., while the cheque
issued in April 2019. Therefore the
disbursal of loans in 2019-20 will be
more in books of accounts when
compared to the software due to the
timing of these entries. This is noted
for future guidance and will be done
accordingly henceforth

(d) During the year, 1945 Loanee
accounts were closed as per details
obtained from She soft software of the
Company. The repayment of these
loaru in certain cases is in excess of
the loan amount receivable from the
loanees. This has not been declared as
income by the Company. The l.oans
and Advances shown in the
Financials of Rs. 2,81,,43,83,9M/- is
after adiusting this excess amount.
This has resulted in an
understatement of Net Profit of the
Company and l.oans and Advances.
The exact amount could not be
quantified due to lack of necessary
inlormation.

The excess amount credited in the
books of accgunts are to be refunded
to the loanee concerned. Almost all
excess loan amount to be refunded to
loanees are transferred to loan
repayment ledgers. As this being a

manual process there can be negligible
number of loanees who might have
been omitted by mistake.
This has been noted and it will be
ensured not to repeat such omission in
future.

(e) Self-Employment toans closed
during the year through repayment
and through OTS Settlement are 1945
loanee accounts and 474 loanee
accounts respectively. However, all
these loanee accounts have not been
closed as per books of accounts. The
Loans and Advances shown in the
Finarrcials of Rs. 281A383,n4/-
contain loanee accounts that have
already been closed. This has resulted
in an overstatement of l,ong-Term
I-oans and Advances. The exact
amount could not be quantified due
to lack of necessary information

The excess amount credited in the
books of accounts is to be refunded to
the loanee concemed. Almost all
excess loan amount to be refunded to
loanees are transferred to loan
repayment ledgers. As this being a

manual process there can be negligible
number of loanees which might have
omitted by mistake. We will ensure to
review the same in order to avoid
such instances.

E
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(0 The company has collected various
amounts from loanees during the
year as repayment of loans,interest on
loans, penal interest for the delayin
repayment and other charges. As per
the supporting documents (software),
the total of such collection from
loanees during the year amounts to
Rs. 88,65,05,457f -.However, as per
the information and explanation
given to us, the total of such amounts
recorded in books of accounts is Rs.

ffi,73,ffi,705/-. This has resulted in a

difference of Rs.8,55,248/ -.Such a

misstatement has affected the Net
Profit of the Company and Long-
Term Loans and Advances. However,
the effect could not be accurately
identified due to lack of necessary
information.

In the year 201'I.., a few notional ledger
accounts against the accounts of FY
2009-10 were created for the pu{pose
of completing the audit. Since the
previous years' audits (1.!)89-90 to
2008{9) were completed only in a

later phase, the closing balance in
2008-09 and opening balance in 2009-

10 were not matching and as such
reconciliations are in progress.

(g) The Company has received share
application money of Rs.
1.,U,95,000/- during the financial year
1995-96 from Government of Kerala
but shares for the same have not been
allotted till 31't Marct92020. This has
resulted in a contravention
provision of Section 42(6)
Companies Act, 2013 which requires
allotrnent of shares within 60 days
from the date of receipt of application
money. If the company is unable to
allot shares within these 60 days, it
shall repay the allotnent money to
the subscribers within L5 days from
the date of completion of 60 days. If
the company fails to repay the
application money within the
aforesaid perid, it shall be liable to
repay that money with interest at the
rate of twelve percent per annum
from the expiry of the 60ft day. Non-
repayment within prescribed
duration would be considered as
default and from the 76s day, the
whole application money held bv the

the
the

to
of

The State Government had given fund
allocations in different years form the
Financial Year 1987{8 to Financial
Year 20{]7-0E under the head of
account 4235-0219042(P). But the
corporation had not accounted the
allocations under the head of Share
Capital: instead, it was treated as plan
fund for the implementation of
Proiects and had utilized 3.933 croes
from that fund. Since the fund
received under the head4235{2-190-
02(P) relates to share capital, it should
have been allotted as Share Capital to
the State Government. The above
amount of Rs.3.%3 Crores and Share
Capital money pending allohnent of
Rs.1.0495 Crs should have also be
allotted as Share Capital. Till then,
only Rs.5.526'1, crores shares were
allotted to the Government of Kerala
against an authorized share capital of
Rs.7.5 crore

It was resolved vide Board resolution
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company will be treated as deposits.
Non<ompliance to this Provision
may also attract severe Penalty.

No.149dtd 73/W/2018 to request the

govemment for enhancing the

authorized share capital of the

company from 7.5 cr to 25 cr.
Accordingly a proposal for
enhancement of authorized share

capital was forwarded to government
in the month of 8/10/2018. Vide
co(RT)No 7n/2020/slDdtd
18/72/2V20 state Sovernment have

enhanced the share capital of the

company from 7.5 cr to 15 cr'
Subsequent change will be made in
the book of accounts of the
corporation in the FY W2Un

o) As per the Financials, there exists
few un-reconciled and unexplainable
account balances amounting to Rs.

i1.40 crores receivable balance and
Rs.12.36 crores payable balance as on
31st March, 2020. There exists no
documentary evidence to substantiate
or confirm the authenticity/accuracy
of the receivable as well as payable
balances shown in these accounts.

In the year 2011', a few notional ledger
accounts against the accounts of FY

2009-10 were created for the PurPose
of completing the audit. Since the

previous years' audits (19{}9-90 to
2003{9) were completed onlY in a

later phase, the closing balance in
2008-09 and opening balance in 2009-

L0 were not matching and as such

reconciliations are in progress.

(i) The Company has provided for
retirement benefits including
gratuity, terminal leave encashment
etc. during the year. However,
Provision for Leave Encashment has

been not been provided for all eligible
employees but for only emPloyees

that have completed 5 Years of
service. This has resulted in an

understatement Non{urrent
Liabilities and overstatement of Net
Profit. The effect of this could not be

quantified due to lack of sufficient
information.

Necessary provision shall be made in
the books for retirement benefits such

as grafuity, etc a{ter an actuarial
valuation of the same.

0) Company has not provided such
provision for retirement benefits for
employees on deputation which is

paid to the respective Parent
Departments as and when requested.

This has resulted in an

understatement of Non{urrent

This is noted for future guidance and
will be considered in future Year
accounts.
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Liabilities and overstatement of Net
Profit. The effect of this could not be

quantified due to lack of sufficient
information.

(k) Provision for Employee Benefits
provided in the books of accounts
during the year amount to Rs.
'1.,07,92,375/-. This has been disclosed
under 'Other Current Liabilities' in
the Financial Statements. The
Company has not disclosed such
provision as'Long-Term Provisions'
under Non{urrent Liabilities and
'Short-Term Provisions' under
Current Liabilities as per the
requirements of Schedule III of
Companies Act, 2013. This has
resulted in an understatement of
Long-Term Provisions and Short-
Term Provisions by R". 91.,69,1U/-
and Rs. 16,?3,190/- respectively and
overstatement of Other Current
Liabilities by Rs.'1,,07,92,375 / -.

This is noted and will be taken into
consideration for future period.

0) The Company has not fulfilled the
disclosure requirements as required
by i. accordance with the provisions
of Accounting Standard 15
"EmDlovee Benefits".

This is noted and will be taken into
consideration foi next financial vear.

(-) The gross value of Fixed Assets is Rs.

4,2't15,m/- nd the written down
value is Rs. U,03,738/- as per
Schedule 9 - Fixed Assets schedule.
The Fixed Asset addition and deletion
during the year could not be verified
by us due to lack of sufficient
information and documents.
Mor@ver, we did not evidence a

comprehmsive Fixed Assets Register
being maintained by the company
which reconciles with the value of
Fixed Assets disclosed as per the
financial statements.

Fixed assets register is kept by the
regional/branch offices and head
offices individually and not as a

consolidated register. A consolidated
fixed asset register may h prepared in
the next year onwards.

(n) The GST Input Tax Credit accounted
for in the Financial Statements does
not match with the amounB reflected
:rs on 31st Marclu 2V20 in th€

An Amount of Rs.1170,833.M/- is
to Nl7-18 which has not

been claimed as input credit and
therefore this will be booked as

E
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Electronic Credit L,edger obtained
from the GST Portal. This variance
may also impact the accuracy of the
provision for GST Payable accounted
as per the Financial Statements as on
3L$ Marctu 2020.

expense in202U20X.

(o) The GST Electronic Cash l,edger in
the GST Portal reflects a balance of
Rs.5,24,904/- for the Company as on
31st March,2020. However, this
balance is not reflected in the
Financial Statements. This has

resulted in an understatement of
Current Assets of Rs. 5.24.%4/ -.

Noted. Steps are being taken to
identify the variance.

(p) The Company is having a liability of
Rs. 3,67,586.54/- relating to GST
Payable through Reverse Charge
Mechanism. This liability includes an
amount of Rs. 3,M,8&.il/- which
relates to the F.Y.2017-18. During the
year, the Company has not written off
nor paid this amount to the
Government. This has resulted in an
overstatement of Net Profit and Other
Current Liabilities to the extent of Rs.

3,M,8&.V/-.

Noted. Steps are being taken to
identify the variance.

(q) The Financial Statements of the
Financial Year 2019-20 has been
approved by the Board of Directors in
the 172'd Board Meeting held on
Marctr, 2022- The Company has
corutituted an Audit Committee
consisting of 8 members. The
Financial Statements of the FY 2019-

20 has not been examined by the
AuditCommittee.

Noted for future reference

(r) The Company is receiving grants
from Govemment of Kerala and
Other Central Agencies for various
purposes like conducting ongoing
schemes, project expenses etc. The
Company is not segregating the
Government grants received as

revenue or capital and also the
expenditure incurred thereof. The
erants and related expenses are

The excess of expenditure over
particular grant will be shown as

receivable from next year onwar.ds.
Also, the gants shall be segregated as

capital and revenue for complying
disclosure iequirements

E
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pooled and disclosed under Ottrer
Current Uabilities. The excess

expenditure over a particular grant is
adjusted against other grants. This
wrong treatment is in violation to
paragraph 14 and 15 of AS 12 -
"Accounting for Government
Grants". We are unable to comment
on the impact of this treatrnent in the
Financial Statements.

(s) The Tax Mucted at Source (fDS) of
the Company for ttre Financial Year
2019-20 as per Form 26 AS is Rs.

15,fi,&/ -. However, TDS as per the
Financial Statements is Rs.

n,A7,725/-. This difference of Rs.
"1.4,57,M7/- has resulted in an
overstatement of Other Current
Assets to the same extmt.

This is noted for future guidance and
will be considered in future year

accounts.

(t) As per G.O. (P) No. E/2V21/Fin
dated 8.92.2V21,, Dearness Allowance
(DA) payable by the Company has
been enhanced from 171% to 127%

w.e.f. 0]'U2V19, 137oA w.e.f.
0'1,.07.2U9,'1.47 oh w.e.f.. 01.01.2020 and
155% w.e.f . m.47.2s20. This increase
is to be paid along with the salary of
Marctu 2021. This has been approved
by the Board of Directors in the 166s
Board Meeting of the Company held
on 16h February,207l.The Company
has paid an amount of Rs. 6,82,245/-
as DA Arrear in the Firnncial Year
2021-22. However, the Company has
failed to provide a provision for this
additional. expense relating to the
current financial year. This has
resulted in an overstatement of Net
Profit of the Company and
understatement of Other Current
Liabilities.

As per G.O. (P) No. 25/2071/Fin.
dated W.U2.AW1, Dearness Allowance
(DA) payable by the Company has
been enhanced from 12'1.% to 127"/o

w.e.f. 01..m.2U9, 137% w.e.f.
U.07.2m9,'1.47 % w.e.f.. 01.01.2020 and
155% w.e.f .01,.07.2020. This increase is
to be paid along with the salary of
March, 2021. This has been approved
by the Board of Directors in the 166h
Board Meeting of the Company held
on 166 February, 2021' Tl:re Company
has paid an amount of Rs. 6,82,245/-
as DA Arrear in the Financial Year
2027-22. However, the Company has
failed to provide a provision for this
additional expense relating to the
current financial year. This has
resulted in an overstatement of Net
Profit of the Company and
understatement of Other Current
Liabilities.

(") Income declared as Interest on Fixed
Deposits by the Company is Rs.

5,78,8'1.,394/- during the year. Interest
income declared by the Company
during the vear was found to be

Company accounted the interest from
bank deposit based on FD
confirmations received from the Bank.
FD confirmations are available with
the accounts departrnent for
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incomplete/in excess in certain cases.

The effect of this could not be

ouantified.

verification purPose.

(v) The Company is receiving funds from 
I

various LSGDs during the year and 
I

retains 10% of the funds received as 
I

"Project Management Cost". Thit 
I

fund retained is declared as "Shepad 
I

Income" by the Company. GST is 
I

applicable on the above income as it 
I

amounts to 'supply' as Per the 
I

provisions of Section 7 of CGST Act, 
I

2017. The Company is not PaYing an 
I

amount as Goods and Service Tax 
I

(Ggf) to the Government on this 
I

income declared, neither through 
I

monthly returns nor through th" 
I

Annual Return filed for the Financial 
I

Year. The Company is liable to 
I

receive a Show Cause Notice (SCN) 
I

as per Section 73 of CGST Act,2017 
|

within 2years and 9 months from the 
I

due date of filing of Annual Retum 
I

on account of tax not paid for reason 
I

other than fraud or any wilful 
I

misstatement or suppression of facts. 
I

The Company having failed to PaY 
I

GST on the above mentioned income i

is also liable to attract Section 122(2)

of CGST Act,2017 where any
registered person who supplies any
goods or services or both on which
any tax has not been Paid or short-
paid or erroneously refunded, or
where the input tax credit has been

wrongly availed or utilised- (a) for
any reason, other than the reason of
fraud or any wilful misstatement or
suppression of facts to evade tax,

, shall be liable to a penalty of ten

I thousand rupees or ten per cent of the

I tax due from such persorL whichever

I is higher; (b) for reason of fraud or

lu.ty wilful misstatement or

I suppression of facts to evade tax,

I shall be liable to a penalty equal to

This is noted for future guidance and
will be considered in future Year
accounts.
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ten thousand rupees or the tax due
from such persoru whichever is

higher.
The Company has declared an
income of Rs. n,82340/- as,shepad
Income' during the year ended 3Lst

Marctu 2020. The Company having
not paid tax on the above income has

not provided a provision for this
penalty payable to Government for
failure to pay GST on supply of
services provided.

(-) The Company has collected an
amount of Rs. 70,69,W/- as Risk
Funid during the year. These charges
are taxable under the provisions of
GST Act as these are charges collected
from customers for providing serwice.

The Company has not collected an
amount as Goods and Service Tax
(GgI) and is not paying GST on these
charges to the Government during
the year 2U9-20. The Company is
liable to receive a Show Cause Notice
(SCN) as per Section 73 of CGST Act,
2017 within 2 years and 9 months
from the due date of filing of Annual
Return on account of tax not paid for
reason other than fraud or any wilful
misstatement or suppression of facts.
The Company having failed to pay
GST on the above mentioned income
is also liable te attract Section 122(2)

of CGST Ac.,20\7 where any
registered person who supplies any
goods or services or both on which
any tax has not been paid or short-
paid or erroneously refunded, or
where the input tax credit has been
wrongly availed or utilised- (a) for
any reasorL other than the reason of
fraud or any wilful misstatement or
suppression of facb to evade tax,
shall be liable to a penalty of ten
thousand rupees or ten per cent of the
tax due from such person, whichever

Noted and this will be rectified in the
subsequent year in the books of
accounts

@
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is higher; (b) for reason of fraud or
any wilful misstatement or
suppression of facts to evade tax,
shall be liable to a penalty equal to
ten thousand rupees or the tax due
from such persory whichever is
higher.

An amount of Rs. 12,72,420/ - should
have been collected by the
Companyduring the year from the
customers and remitted to the
Government. The Company having
not paid tax on the above income has
not provided a provision for this
penalty payable to Government for
failure to pay GST on supply of
services provided.

(') The Company has collected an
amount of Rs. 20,33,3il/- as Legal
Verification charges during the year.
These charges are taxable under the
provisioru of GST Act as these are
charges collected from customers for
providing service. The Company has

not collected an amount as Goods
and Service Tax (GST) and is not
paying GST on these charges to the
Government for the period April,
2019 to July,2019. The Legal charges
collected for this period is Rs.

6,N,375/-. The Company is liable to
receive a Show C-ause Notice (SCN)
as per Section B of CGST Act,2017
within 2years and 9 months from the
due date of filing of Annual Return
on account of tax not paid for reason
other than fraud or any wilful
misstatement or suppression of facts.
The Company having failed to pay
GST on the above mentioned income
is also liable to athact Section 7?2:Q)

of CGST Act,?fll7 where any
registered person who supplies any
goods or services or both on which
anv tax has not been paid or short-

As per circulation from Kswdc
(circular no KSWDC/ACCTS/GST
REMITTENG./2019-20) on
26/ M/ 2019 corporation took decision
to collect GST from loanee

@
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paid or eroneously refunded, or
where the input tax credit has been
wrongly availed or utilised- (a) for
any reasorL other than the reason of
fraud or any wilful misstatement or
suppression of facts to evade tax,
shall be liable to a penalty of ten
thousand rupees or tm per cent of the
tax due from such person, whichever
is higher; (b) for reason of fraud or
any wilful misstatement or
suppression of facts to evade tax,
shall be liable to a penalty equal to
ten thousand rupees or the tax due
from such person, whichever is
higher.
An amount of Rs. '1,,13,46f/- should
have been collected by the Company
during the year from the customers
and remitted to the Govemment. The
Company having not paid tax on the
above income has not provided a

provision for this penalty payable to
Government for failure to pay GST on
supplv of services provided.

(y) The Company has collected an
amount of Rs. 2033,350/- as

LegalVerification charges during the
year. These charges are taxable under
the provisions of GST Act as these are
charges collected from customers for
providing service. The Company has
not collected an amount as Goods
and Service Tax (GST) and is not
paying GST on these charges to the
Government for the period April,
2019to July,2019. The Legal charges
collected for this period is Rs.

6,30,375f -.Ttrc Company is liable to
receive a Show Cause Notice (SCN)
as per Section 73 of CGST Act,2017
within 2years and 9 months from the
due date of filing of Annual Return
on account of tax not paid for reason
other than fraud or any wilful
misstatement or suppression of facts.

She - Soft
of accounts

The difference between
(software) and books
(Tally) is mainly due to the timing of
entry done in the software which
caused a delay in remittance of this
amount. The Company has collected
this amount on a later stage and paid
tothe Government for the period
April, 2019to Jvly, 2019.
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The Company having failed to pay
GST on the above mentioned income
is also liable to attract Section lnQ)
of CGST Act,zm7 where any
registered person who supplies any
goods orservices or both on which
any tax has not been paid or short-
paid or erroneously refunded, or
where the input tax credit has been
wrongly availedor utilised -(u) for
any reason, other than the reason of
fraud or any wilful misstatement or
suppression of facts to evade tax,
shall be liable to a penalty of ten
thousand rupees or ten per cent of the
tax due from such persorL whichever
is higher; (b) for reason of fraud or
any wilful misstatement'or
suppression of facts to evade tax,
shall be liable to a penalty equal to
ten thousand rupees or the tax due
from such person, whichever is
higher. An amount of Rs. '1,,13,468/-

should have been collected by the
Company during the year from the
customers and remitted to the
Government. The Company having
not paid tax on the above income has
not provided a provision for this
penalty payable to Government for
failure to pay GST on supply of
services Provided.

(z) The Company has received approval
from Government of Kerala on 23rd
September, 2020 for paying the
arrears arising from the 10th Pay
Revision. As per G.O. 07/2016/Fin
dated 20th January, 20'1,6, Pay
Revision as mentioned is applicable
to Government employees and
professors from Lst July, 2014. This
has been approved by the Board of
Directors in the 162nd Board Meeting
held on 2fth September, 2020. The
Company has paid an amount of Rs.

8,36,596/ - and Rs. 10,19,229/ - as Pay

Board approval for revision off pay
revision was granted in the Board
meeting held on 29 September 2020.

As per accounting standard 4, only
those items that relate to conditions
existing on balance sheet date should
be adjusted in the books of accounts.
Since board sanctioned the revision in
the financial year 2020-21'. It is not
adjusting event as per A94 for
financial year 2019-20. As advice by
the intemal auditors that fact of
revision of salary need to be disclosed
onlv by the way of notes to accounts.

E
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Revision Arrear in the Financial Years
2020-21 and 2021-22 respectively.
However, the Company has failed to
provide a provision for this
additional expense to the extent it
relates to the Financial Year 2019-20.

This has resulted in an overstatement
of Net Profit of the Company and
understatement of Other Current
Liabilities.

(za) The Company has expended an
amount of Rs. 17,752/- during the
year towards 'Womert's Day'. This
expense relates to the Financial Year
20M9. The Company has failed to
disclose this expense as'Prior Period
ExDense' durine the vear

Noted for future

(rb) The Company has entered into an
agreement on 18th December, 2014

with DIPL for implementing projects
undertaken by them for setting up
water purification and disinfection
systems in various locations in
Kerala. DIPL has undertaken to set
up water purification and disinfection
plant in Kalamassery, Kochi.
However, this plant was not set up
and the proiect was cancelled. DIPL
has entered into an agreement with
the Company on 26th fune, 2018 to
repay the amount already advanced
(Rs. 70,92,252/-) along with an
interest of.l,8o/o in four instalments. 2

instalments have been repaid by
DIPL in the Financial Year 20[&79.
However, DIPL has requested to
adjust the balance instalments against
money due from the Company for
implementation of water purification
plant in Pathanamthitta. The
Company having accepted this has
not declared Interest income of Rs.

%,767/- in the boolc of accounts.
This has resulted in an
understatement of Net profit of the
Company to the extent of Rs.98,167 /

Noted for future

E
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(rc) The Company has expended of Rs.

2,50,765/- during the Financial Year
2018-19 towards maintenance of
Working Women's Hostel of the
Company. This has been shown
under 'Grant from Government of
Kerala/ Central Agencies' in Other
Current Liabilities. However, this
expense is not reimbursed by
Government of Kerala. This amount
has not been accounted as an
expenditure of the Company as it is
not reimbursed.The non-accounting
of the above expenses has resulted in
an understatement of Other Current
Liabilities -'Grant from Government
of Kerala/Central Agencies' due to
adjustment of uneamed grant against
the balance of unutilized grant
received by the Company to the
extent of Rs. 2,50,765 / -.

Noted and this will be rectified in the
subsequent year in the books of
accounts

(zd) The Company has undertaken
various expenses for construction of
Working Women's Hostel in
Perinthalmanna and Kakkanad.
However, such expenses to the extent
of Rs. 't6,81.,027/- were accounted
under respective expenditure
accounts instead of accounting under
the project head. This has resulted in
an understatement of Reserves and
Surplus and overstatement of Other
Current Liabilities - 'Grant from
Government of Kerala/Central
Agencies' to the extent of Rs.
't6,81.,027 / -.

For the construction of WWH
perinthalmanna and kakkanad, the
MWCD has released fund to GOK
on 31,/12/2019. But corporation
received the grant only on 26.06.2020.

So an amount of Rs 1681027 is not an
expense for the corporation. This will
be adjusted against the grant in next
financial year

(re) As pet G.O.07/2m6lFin dated 20th

|anuary, 2014 10th Pay Revision as

per order is applicable to
Government employees and
professors from Lst luly, 201'4.

However, on delay of approval of the
order, the Companv has decided to

Decision for recovery of interim relief
paid in previous year was taken in 29th

Nov 2021 and therefore the recovery
process will be considered su@uent
year books of accounts.
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pay Interim Relief of 10% (of Basic
S"lury + DA) to employees from
August 2Ul7 as per decision taken by
the Board of Directors in the 143rd
Board Meeting. Interim Relief of.s%
(of Basic Salary + DA) was further
provided to employees as per
decision taken by the Board of
Directors in the 156th Board Meeting
held on 19th August,2019.
Interim Relief paid as per Board
Decision has been in excess to the
extent of Rs. 't,27A37/- in case of
certain employees. The Board has
decided to recover this excess amount
paid in the coming perid as per the
decision taken on 29th November,
202'1, in the lZst Board Meeting. The
excess expenditure relating to the
Financial Year 2019-20 has been
charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss of the Company. This resulted in
an understatement of Net Profit of the
Company. The effect of this could not
be quantified due to lack of sufficient
information.

(rf) Salary Arrears to the extent of Rs.

2,72,598/ - have been paid by the
Company to various employees
during the Financial Year 20n-22.
This includes expense relating to the
Financial Year 2m9-20. Expense
relating to the Financial Year 2019-20
has not been charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss of the Company.
This rezulted in an understatement of
Net Profit of the Companv.

Noted will provide provision for
future

@s) An amount of Rs. 57,247/- has been
paid by the Company on 26th July,
2021 to Ms.Bindu VC, Managing
Director as Eamed Leave arrear for
the period 2017 to 2071. Expense
relating to the Financial Year 2019-20
has not been charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss of the Company.
This resulted in an understatement of

Noted will provide provision for
future
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Net Profit of the Companv.
(zh) The Company has paid excess

amounts to the extent of Rs. 37,107 / -
to KKML as EPF Administration
Charges of Ms.Bindu VC, Managing
Director for the perid 2017 to
2021.Expense relating to the Financial
Year 2019-20 that has been charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss of
the Company is in excess by Rr.
7,112/ -. This resulted in an
understatement of Net Profit of the
Companv.

Excess payment was identified and
settled against the EPF Administration
Charge payments of 2M1-22.

(ri) The Company has expended an
amount of Rs. 79,502/ - out of its own
funds during the year for conducting
Awareness Camp on NSTFDC
Schemes in Chakkittapara, Kozhikode
on l.'t August, 2019. Rs. 50,000/- has
been received by the Company
during the year as reimbursement
from NSTFDC. Reimbursement has
not been received for expenses
incurred to the extent of Rs. 29,502/-
by the Company. The total expense of
Rs. 79,502/- has been shown under
the head Other Current Liabilities -
'Grant from Government of
Kerala/Central Agencies'. Expense
incurred by the Cornpany of Rs.

29,502/ - has not been charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss. This has
resulted in an overstatement of Net
Profit of the Company and
understatement of Other Current
Liabilities to the extent of Rs. 29.502/ -

Noted and this will be rectified in the
subsequent year in the books of
accounts

(zj) According to Section tM of CGST Act,
2017 , every registered person whose
aggregate turnover during a financial
year exceeds Rs. 5 crores shall gethis
accounts audited by a Chartered
Accountant or Cost Account
andfurnish the annual return along
with a copy of audited annual
accountsand a reconciliation
statement dulv certified in form

Noted. This will be rectified in the
subsequent year in the books of
accounts

E
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GSTR-gC.
As per Section 47 of CCST Act,2017,
any registered person who fails
tofurnish the retum required under
Section M of CGST Act,2017 bY the
duedate shall be liable to pay a late

fee of Rs. 100 for every daY during
whichsuch failure continues subject

to a maximum of an amount
calculated at aquarter percent of his
turnover in the State.

The total tumover of the CompanY
for the Financial Year is

Rs.?5,85,24,481 / -. The Company has

failed to furnish the form GSTR-
gCwithin the specified due date of
31st Marctu 2021. Hence, the
Companyshall be liable to pay late fee

as per Section 47 of CGST Act

For and on behalf of the Boardw
CHAIRPERSON

Date:16.8.2022

Place:Trivandrum

E



J , Kerale State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
&;.;8 (Depc ofWomen & Child Developmeng Govt of lGrala)

REPLIES TO THE COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR

GENEML OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT.

2013 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF THE KERAIA STATE WOMEN'S

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.. TRIVANDRUM FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31sr MAR}H 2020.

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India have issued Nil Comment Certificate

under section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the year ended 31st

March 2020. Hence no reply is necessary from Corporation.

By Order of the Board
For The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Limited.

Trivandrum
29.09.2022

W
Chairperson
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TNpEPENpENT ATJpTTOR',E REPORT (4EVISEp}

To the Members of

KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CONPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

This revised Independent Auditor/s Report being issued is superseding our earlier
Independent Auditor's Report dated 26fr April, 2022 at the instance of the

Comptroller Audit General of India through the office of the Itincipal Accountant
General (Audit 1) Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram. The revised report is being issued in
view of Qualified Opinion to be expressed for making it more transparent and in
compliance of SA 705 and change in our opinion as expressed earlier, as pointed out
by the office of the Prirrcipal Accountant General (Audit 1) Kerala,
Thiruvananthapuram. Further, we confirm that none of the figures have undergone

any change in the financial statements of the Company as at 31st March, 2020.

Oualified Opinion

We have audited the standalone firnncial statements of KERALA STATE
WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED ("the Company"), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020 the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory inf ormation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the effects of matters described in the basis for qualified
opinion section of our report, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the marmer so required and give a true and fair
view in conformily with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 3'I.., 2020, and profit/loss and its cash

flows for the vear ended on that date.

IIDIN: 22028517AOHYNT2559

E
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Baeis for Qualified Opinion

Loans and Advances

a) The total loans outstanding as on 3l,st March, 2020 as per the Financial

Statements is Rs. Z8\,43,83,n4/-. However, a.s per the supporting

documents (software), the total loans outstanding as on 31't Marctr, 2020 is

Rs. 2,82,0A,46,953/-. This has resulted in a difference of Rs.56,62,M9f -,

thereby resulting in an understatement of Assets of the Company to the

same extent

b) There exist several loan accounts as on 31rt March, 2020 having credit

balances totalling to Rs.'48,77,227/'as Per books of accounts' As

confirmed by the management, these credit balances are receipts from

loanees for which no opening receivable balances are identified

individualiy, thereby resulting in the risk of short collection of loans and

interest receivable there-fr om.

Self- Employment Loans disbursed by the Company during the FY 2019-

20 as per details obtained from supporting documents (software) amounts

to Rs. 99.60 crores (approx.). Disbursal of loans accounted for in the books

of accounts is Rs. 101.89 crores (approx.). Long-Term Loans and Advances

are overstated to the extent of this difference of Rs. 2.29 crorcs (approx')

accounted for in the books of accounts.

During the year, 1945 Loariee accounts were closed as per details obtained

from Shesoft software of the Company. The repayment of these loans in

certain cases is in excess of the loan amount receivable from the loanees'

This has not been declared as income by the Company. The Loans and

Advances shown in the Financials of Rs. 281,43,83,904/ - is after adjusting

this excess amount. This has resulted in an understatement of Net Profit

of the Company and Loans and Advances. The exact amount could not be

quantified due to lack of necessary information'

self-Employment Loans closed during the year through repayment and

through OTS Settlement are 1945 loanee accounts ar.d 474loanee accounts

respectively. However, all these loanee accounts have not been closed as

per books of accounts. The Loans and Advances shown in the Financials

or nr. 2!8't.A3,83,W/- contain loanee accounts that have already been

closed. This has resulted in an overstatement of Long-Term Loans and

c)

d)

e)
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Advances. The exact amount coul,d not be quantified due to lack of
necessary information.

0 The Company has collected various amounts from loanees during the

year as repayment of loans, interest on loans, penal interest for the delay

in repayment and other charges. As per the supporting documents

(softrvare), the total of such collection from loanees during tlre year

amounts to Rs. W,65,05,457/-. However, as per the information and

explanation given to us, the total of such amounts recorded in books of
accounts is Rs. 88;73,ffi,705/-. This has resulted in a difference of Rs.

8,55,248/ -. Such a misstatement has affected the Net Profit of the

Company and Long-Term Loans and Advances. However, the effect

could not be accurately identified due to lack of necessary information.

II. Share Application Money

The Company has received share application money of Rs. 1,04,95,W/-
during the financial year 1995-96 from Govemment of Kerala but shares

for the same have not been allotted till 31st Marctu2020. This has resulted

in a contravention to the provision of Section a2(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 which requires allobnent of shares within 60 days from the date of
receipt of application money. If the company is unable to allot shares

within these 60 days, it shall repay the allobnent money to the subscribers

within 15 days frorn the date of completion of 60 days. If the company
fails to repay the application money r.r'ithin the aforesaid period, it shall
be liable to repay that money with interest at the rate of twelve percent

p€r annum from the expry of the 60tt' day. Non-repayment within
prescribed duration would be considered as default and from the 766 day,
the whole application money held by the company wiU be treated as

deposits. Non<ompliance to this provision may also attract severe

penalty.

III. Un-reconciled Account Balances

As per the Finarrcials, theie exists few un-reconciled and unexplainable
account balances amounting to Rs. 11,.40 crore$ receivable balance and Rs.

12.35 crsres payable balance as on 31st March, 2020. There exists no
documentary evidence to substantiate or confirm the

authenticity / arctxacy of the receivable as well as payable balances shown
in these accounts.
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Ledger Name
As on 37,03.2020 As on 31.03.20L9

Debit Credit Debit Credit
Bank balances - Debit 4,57,90,704 4,57,94144
Bank balances - Credit (6,43,0033n
Inter Office Account -
Debit 4,n,n,901 4,73,2i,90'1. (6,43,ffi33n
Inter Office Account -
Gedit 6,17,32.428\
Other Debit balances 2,08,95,299 2,og,g5,2gg (5,17,32,428\

Other Credit balances (76,75,69n
Total 11.40,09,304 (12,36,49,4621 7L40,09304 (L236A8,4621

lV. RetirementBenefits

a) The Company has provided for retirement benefits including gratuity,
terminal leave encashment etc. during the year. However, Provision for
Leave Encashment has been not been provided for all eligible employees

but for only employees that have completed 5 years of service. This has

resulted in an understatement Non-Current Liabilities and overstatement
of Net Profit. The effect of this could not be quantified due to lack of
sufficient information.

b) The Company has not provided such provision for retirement benefits for
employees on deputation which is paid to the respective Parent
Departments as and when requested. This . has resulted in an

understatement of Non-Current Liabiiities and overstatement of Net
Profit. The effect of this could not be quantified due to lack of sufficient
information.

c) Provision for Employee Benefits provided in the books of accounts

during the year amount to Rs. '1.,07,92,375/-. This has been disclosed

under 'Other Current Liabilities' in the Financial Statements. The

Company has not disclosed such provision as 'Long-Term Provisions'
under Non-Current Liabilities and 'Short-Term Provisioru' under
Current Liabilities as per the requirements of Schedule III of Companies
Act, 2013. This has resulted in an understatement of Long-Term
Provisions and Short-Term Provisions by Rs. 97,69,184/- and Rs.

76,n,790/- respectively and overstatement of Other Current Liabilities
by Rs.'t,07,92375/-.

d) The Company has not futfilled the disclosure requirements as required

by it accordance with the provisions of Accou4$lg Standard 15 -
"Employee Benefits".

E
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V. Fixed Assets

The gross value of Fixed Assets is Rs.421,15,380/- and the written down
value is Rs. 84,03,138 / - aspr Schedule 9 - Fixed Assets schedule.

The Fixed Asset addition and deletion during the year could not be

verified by us due to lack of sufficient information and documents.

Moreover, we did not evidence a comprehensive Fixed Assets Register

being maintained by the company which reconciles with the value of
Fixed Assets disclosed as per the financial staternents.

VI. GST Electronic Credit Ledger

The GST Input Tax Credit accounted for in the Financial Statements does

not match with the amounts reflected as on 31st Marcb 2020 in the
Electronic Credit Ledger obtained from the GST Portal. This variance may
also impact the accuracy df the provision for GST Payable accounted as

per the Financial Statements as on 31st March, 2020. Details of variance

are:

Particulars As per
Financial

Statements

As per
Electronic

Credit Ledeer

Difference

CGS.I Credit (on 31.03.20) 7;85,477.D 0.00 7,85,417.22

SGST Credit (on 31.03.20) 7,85,477.22 0.00 7,85,417.22
IGST Credit (on 31.03.20) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 15,70,933.44 0.00 75,70833.M

VII. GST Electronic Cash Ledger

The GST Electronic Cash Ledger in the GST Portal reflects a balance of Rs.

5,24,gM/ - for the Company as on 31.'t Marctr,2020. However, this balance
is not reflected in the Financial Statements. This tns resultecl in an
understatement of Current Assets of Rs, 5,24,W4 / -.

GST Payable

The Company is having a liability of Rs. 3,67,586.il/- relating to GST
Payable through Reverse charge Mechanism. This liability includes an
amount of Rs. 3,M,W.ilf- which relates to the F.Y. 2017-18. During the
year, the Company has not written off nor paid'this amount to the
Government. This has resulted in an overstatement of Net profit and
Other Current Liabilities to the extent of Rs. 3,4864.14/ -.
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IX" AuditCommittee

The Financial Statements of the Financial Year 2019-20 has been approved

by the Board of Directors in the 172"d Board Meeting held on March,2022-

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee consisting of I
members, The Financial statements of the F'( 2019-20 has not been

examined bY the Audit Committee.

X. Government Grants

The Company is receiving grants from Government of Kerala and Other

Central Agencies for various PulPoses like conducting ongoing schemes,

project experEes etc. The company is not segregating the Govemment

grants received ns revenue or capital and also the expenditure incurred

thereof. The grants and related expenses are pooled and disclosed under

Other Curent Liabilities. The excess expenditure over a particular grant is

adjusted against other grants. This wrong treatrnent is in violation to

paragraph 14 and 15 of AS 12 - "Accounting for Govemment Grants"- We

are unable to comment on the impact of this treabnrent in the Financial

Statements.

XI. Tax Deducted at Source

The Tax Deducted at Source fIDS) of the Company for the Financial Year

201940 as Per Form 26 AS is Rs. 75,50,684/-. However, TDS as per the

Financial statements is Rs. 30,02725/-. This differerrce of Rs. 74,57,M7/-

has resulted in an overstatement of Other Current Assets to the same

extent.

XII. Dearness Allowance

As pet G.O. (P) No. 25/2021/Fin. dated 8.v2.2021, Dearness Allowance

(DA) payable by the company has been enhanced fuom 721% to 177%

w.e.f. 01.01.2019, 197 % w.e.f. 01.07. 2079, 747 % w.e.f. 01.01.2020 and 1 55%

w.e.f. 01.07.2020. This increase is to be paid along with the salary of

March, 2021. This has been approved by the Board of Directors in the

166h Board Meeting of the Company held on X6*'February, 2021. The

company has paid an amount of Rs. 6,82,245/- as DA Arrear in the

Finansial Year 2aTL2.. However, the company has failed to prwide a

provision for this additional expense relating to the current financial year.
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This has resulted in an overstatement of Net Profit of the Company and

understatement of Otlrcr Current Uabilities.

XIIL Interest on Fixed Deposits

Income declared as Interest on Fixed Deposits by the Company is Rs.

5,78,81394/- during the year. Interest income declared by the Company

during the year was found to be incomplete/in excess in certain cases.

The effect of this could not be quantified.

)flV. Shepad Income

The Company is r,eceiving funds fromvarious ISGDs during the year and
retains 10% of the funds received as "Project Management Cost". This

fund retained is declared as "Shepad Income" by the Company. GST is

applicable on the above income as it amounts to 'Supply' as per the

provisions of Section 7 of CGSI Act,2017. The Cornpany is not paying an

amount as Goods and Service Tax (GST) to the Government on this

income declared, neither through monthly returns nor through the

Annual Return filed for the Financial Year. The Company is liable to
receive a Show Cause Notice (SCN) as per Section 73 of CGST Ae.., ?fl17

within 2 years and 9 months from the due date of filing of Annual Return
on account of ax not paid for reason other than fraud or any wilful
misstatement or suppression of facts. The Company having failed to pay
GST on the above mentioned income is also liable to attract Section ln/)
of CGST Act,NlT where any registered person who supplies any goods or
services or both on which any tax has not been paid or short-paid or
erroneously refunde{ or where the input tax credit has been wrongly
availed or utilised- (a) for any reasorL other than the reason of fraud or
any wilful misstatemmt or suppression of facts to evade tax, shall be

liable to a penalty of ten thousand rupees or ten per cent of the tax due
from such person, whichever is higher; (b) for reason of fraud or any
wilful misstatement or suppression of facts to evade tax, shall be liable to
a penalty equal to ten thousand rupees or the tax due from such person,
whiclrever is higher.

The Company has declared an income of Rs. n,82340/- as 'Shepad

Income' during the year ended 31* ldarctr, 2020. The Company having not
paid tax on the above incorne has not provided a provision for this
penatty payable to Govemnrent for failure to pay GST on supply of
services provided.
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XV. Risk Fund

The Company has collected an amount of Rs. 70,69,W/- as Risk Fund

during the year. These charges arertaxable under the provisions of GST

Act as these are charges collected from customers for providing service.

The Company has not collected an amount as Goods and Service Tax

(GS-f) and is not paying GST on these charges to the Government during

the year 2019-20. The Company is liable to receive a Show Cause Notice

(SC\Q as per Setion 73 of CGST Act,2017 within 2 years and 9 months

from the due date of filing of Annual Return on account of tax not paid

for reason other than fraud or any wilful misstatement or suppression of

facts. The Company having faitred to pay GST on the above mentioned

income is also liable to attract Section 722Q) of CGST Act,2017 where any

registered person who supplies any goods or services or both on which

any tax has not been paid or short-paid or erroneously refunded, or where

the input tax credit has been wrongly availed or utilised - (a) for any

reason, other than the reason of fraud or any wilful misstatement or

suppression of facts to evade tax, shall be tiable to a penalty of ten

thousand rupees or ten per cent of the tax due from such Person,
whichever is higher; (b) for reason of fraud or any wilful misstatement or

suppression of facts to evade tax, shall be liable to a penalty equal to ten

thousand rupees or the tax.due from such Person, whichever is higher.

An amount of Rs.12,72A20/- should have been collected by the Company

during the year from the customers and remitted to the Government. The

Company having not paid tax on the above income has not provided a

provision for this penalty payable to Government for failure to pay GST

on supply of services provided.

XVI. Legal Fee

The Company has collected an amount of Rs. 20,33,350/- as Legal

Verification charges during the year. These charges are taxable under the

provisions of GST Act as these are clrarges collected from customers for

providing service. The Company has not collected an amount as Goods

and service Tax (GSQ and is not paying GST on these charges to the

Government for the period Ap.il, 201.9 to July,2019. The Legal charges

collected for this period is Rs. 6,30"375/ -.The Company is liable to receive

a Show Cause Notice (SCN) as per Section 73 of CGST Act,2017 rrr'ithin 2

years and 9 months from the due date of filing of Annual Return on

accolnt.of tax not paid for reason other than fraud or any wilful

misstatement or suppression of facts. The Company having failed to pay
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of CGST Act 2O17 where any registered Person who supplies any goods or

services or both on whidl any tax has not been paid or short-paid or
erroneously refunded, or where the input tax credit has been wrongly
availed or utilised-. (a) for any reason, other than the reason of fraud or
any wilful misotatement or suppression of facts to evade tax, shall be

liable to a penalty of ten thousand rupees or ten per cent of the tax due

from zuch person, whichever is higher; (b) for reason of fraud or any

wilful misstatement or suppression of facts to evade tax, shall be liable to

a penalty equal to ten thousand rupees or the tax due from such Person,
whichever is higher.

An amount of Rs. 1.,13,4681- should have been collected by the Company

during the year from the customers and remitted to the Government. The

Company having not paid tax on the above income has not provided a

provision for this peralty payable to Govemment for failure to pay GST

on supply of services provided.

XVIL Pay Revision

The Company has received approval from Govemment of Kerala on Zlrd
September, 2020 f.or paylng thb arrears arising from the 10th Pay Revision.

As per G.O. 07/2U6/Fin dated 20th january, 20'16, Pay Revision as

mentioned is applicable to Govemment employees and professors from
1st July, 2014. This has been approved by the Board of Directors in the

162nd Board Meeting held on 29th September, 2020. The Company has

paid an amount of Rs. 8,36,596f - and Rs. 10,19,?29/- as Pay Revision
Arrear in the Financial Years 2020-21 and 2027-22 respectively. However,

the Company has failed to provide a provision for this additibnal expense

to the extent it relates to the Firrarrcial Year 2079-20. This has resulted in an
overstatement of Net Profit of the Company and understatement of Other
Current Liabilities.

XYIII. Women's Day Expense

The Company has expended an amount of Rs. 77,7521- during the year
towards'Women's Day'. This expense relates to the Financial Year 201&

19. The Company has failed to disclose this expense as 'Prior Period
Expense' during the year.

XD(. Dharana Infrastructure Projects Private Ltd (DIFL)

The Coinpany has entered into an agreement on 18th December, 2014

with DIPL for implementing proiects undertaken by them for setting up
water purification and disinfection systems in various locations in Ke
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DIPL has undertaken to set up water purification and disinfection plant in
Kalamassery, Kochi. However, this plant was not set uP and the P{oiect
was cancelled. DIPL has errtered into an agreernent with the Company on

26th Iune 2018 to repay the amount already advanced (Rs.10,92'262/-)

along with an interest of 18% in four instalments. 2 instalments have been

repaid by DIPL in the Financial Year 2018-X9. However, DIPL has

requested to adjust the balance instalments against money due frorn the

Company for implementation of water purification plant in
' Pathanamthitta. The Company having accepted this has not declared

Interest income of Rs. 98,167 / - n the books of accounts. This has resulted

in an understatement of Net Profit of the Company to the extent of Rs.

98,167/-.

)O( WorkingWomen's Hostel

a) The Company has expended of Rs. 2,50,765/- during the Financial Year

2078-79 towards maintehance of Working Women's Hostel of the

Company. This has been shown under 'Grant from Govemment of

Kerala/ Central Agencies' in Other Current Liabilities. However, this

expense is not reimbursed by Governmerrt of Kerala. This amount has

not been accounted as an expentlihrre of the Company as it is not

reimbursed. The non-accounting of the above expenses has resulted in an

understatement of Other Current Liabilities -'Grant from Government of

Kerala/Central Agencies' due to adiustment of unearned grant against

the balance of unutilized grant received by the Company to the extent of

Rs.2,50,765/-.

b) The Company has undertaken various expenses for corukuction of

Working Womert's Hostel in Perinthalmanna and Kakkanad. However,

such expenses to the extent of Rs. '16,81.,U27/- were accounted under

respective expenditure accounts instead of accounting under the project

head. This has resulted in an understatement of Reserves and Surplus

and overstatement of Other Current Liabilities - 'Grant from

Government of Kerala/Central Agencies' to the extent of Rs- 16,81,m7 / -.

)O0. Interim Relief Recovery

As per G.O.07/?m6/Fin dated 20th Januaty, 2016, 10th Pay Revision as

per order is applicable to Government employees and professors from 1st

July, 20x.4. However, on delay of approval of the order, the company has

decided to pay Interim Relief of 10% (of Basic salury + DA) to employees

from August,2077 as Per decision taken by the Board

10

in the
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143rd Board Meethg. Interim Rdid of 5% (of Basic S"Lry + DA) was

furttrer prgvlded to enrployees as per decision taken by the Board of
Drectors in the 156th Board Meetingheld on 1fth Augusf 2019.

Interim Relief paid as pe-r Board Decision has been in excess to the extent
of Rs. 127,437/- in case of certain employees. The Board has decided to
recover this excess amount paid in the coming period as per the decision
taken on 29th Novernber, 2021 in the LZlst Board Meeting. The excess

expendlture relating to ttrc Financial Year 2079-?i has been charged to the
Statem€nt of Profit and l-oes of the Company. This resulted in an
understatemmt of Net ProIit of the Company. The effect of this could not
be quantified due to lack of sulficient information

)OOL Salary Arrear

, Salary Arrears to the extent of Rs. L72598/- have been paid by the
Company to various employees during the Financial Year 2021-22. Tlns
indudes expense relating to the Financial Year N19-20. Experue relating
to the Financial Year 2019-2$ ha$ not been charged to the Statement of
Profit and L,oss of the company. This resulted in an understatement of
Net Profit of the Company.

)OOU. Earned teave Paid

An amount of I{s. 57,247/- has b€en paid by the Company on 26th }uly,
2021to t\ils. Bindu VC, Managtng Director as Earned Leave arrear for the
period 2017 to 2021. Expense relating to the Financial Yeat 2079-20 has not
been charged to the statement of ttofit and tr.oss of the company. This
resulted in an understatement of Net Profit of the Company.

XXrV. EPF Administration Charges

The Company has paid er(c€ss amounts to the extent of Rs. 37,'1,07/- to
KKML as EPF Administration Charges of Ms. Bindu VC, Managing
Directc for the Period N!7 to 2021. Expense relating to the Financial Year
20-19-20 that has been charged to the Statement of Profit ancl Loss of the
Company is in excess by Rs. V,712/+ This resulted in an understatement
of Nethofitof the Company,

)oCt/. NSTFDC Awarenees Camp

The Qornpany hae experrded an amount of Rs. 79,W2/- out of its own
funds durin-g the year for conducting Awarerres Camp on NSIFDC

. Schegr€Bin Chakkittaparq Kozhikode on lst August, 2019. Rs. 50,000/.
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has been received by the company during the year as reimbursement
frrrm NSTFDC. Reimbursement has not been received for expenses
irrcurred to the extent of Rs. 29,5v2/- by the company. The total expense
of Rs.79,5t2/- has been shown under the head Other Current Liabilities -
'Grant from Government of Kerala/Central Agencies'. Expense incurred
by the Company of.Rs.29,502/- has not been,charged to the statement of
Profit and Loss. This has resulted in an overstatement of Net Profit of the
Company and understatement of Other Curent Liabilities to the extent of
I<s.29,5W/-

)Ofl/I. GST Audit

According to section rt4 of GGST Act, 2077,every registered person whose
aggregate tumover during a financial year exceeds Rs. 5 crores shall get
his accounts audited by a Chartered Accountant or Cost Account and
furnish the annual refufi along with a copy of audited annual accounts
and a reconciliation statement duly certified in form GSTR-9C.

As per Section 47 of CGST Act,2A17, any registered person who fails to
furnish the return required under Section 44 of CGST Act,2077 by the due
date shall be liable to pay a late fee of Rs. 100 for every day during which
such failure continues subject to a maximum of an amount calculated at a
quarter percent of his turnover in the State.

The total tumover of the Company for the Financial year is Rs.

25,85,24,481/-.T"te Compirny has failed to furnish the form GSTR-9C
within the specified due date of 3Lst March, 2021. Hence, the Company
shall be liable to pay late fee as per Section 47 of CGST Act.

Additional Points included based on.CAG Sqpplementary Audit

I. LeaseholdRent

The Company has a leasehold hand at Vazhakkala village, Emakulam.
The Company has not paid lease rent towards this leasehold land since
7993-94ts Government of Kerala. The Company has not provided for this
lease rent payable in its books of accounts. This has resulted in an
overstatement of Net ltofit of the C-ompany and understatement of Other
Current Liabilities to the extent of Rs. 457.20lakhs.

a
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II. Income Tax Payable

The Company has provided for an amount of Rs. 13At93,7W3/- as Income

Tax Payable on 31ct ldarch, 2t)2:in its Firrancial Statements. As per the

Income tax return filed by the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20,

the total tax payable including any interest and fee payable amounts to

Rs. 1,49,03 ,690/ -. This difference in provision has resulted in an

overstatement of Net hofit of the Company and understatement of Other

Current Liabilities to the extent of.Rs.78,D,B2/ -.

III. Earnings per share

The Company has didosed Basic Eamings per share and Diluted
Eamings per share as Rs. 54.13 in its Financial Statements. According to
the provisions of Accounting Standard 20 - "Earnings per Share", share

application money pending allotment or any advance share application
money as at the balance sheet date, which is not statutorily required to be

kept separately and is bei"g utilised in the business of the enterprise, is

treated in the same rrnnner as dilutive potential equity shares for the

purpose of calculation of diluted earnings per share. The Company has

not considered the share application money pending allotmmt of Rs.
'1,,U,95,0f,l0/- for the calculation of Diluted Earnings per share (EPS). The

Diluted EPS of the Company to be diselosed in its Statement of Profit and
Loss for the year ended 31 March,2020 is Rs.46.09.

IV. Capital Work in Progress

The Company has incurred expenses worth Rs. 1,M,82000/- for the
ongoing construction of Working Women's hostel at Perinthalmanna.
This construction of the hostel was approved by Government of Kerala
for a total cost of Rs. 8 crores. An amount of Rs. 98,90,yn/- spent was

adjusted under Grant received from Govemment of Kerala shown in
'Other Current Uabilities' and an amount of Rs. 5,!b,0@ /-*ascharged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company. This has resulted in an
understatement of Property, Plant and Equipment by Rs. 7,M,87,0Wf -,
Other Current Liabilities - 'Grant from Government of Kerala/Central
Agencies' by R". 98,n,921/ - and Profit of the Company by Rs. 5,96,W/ -.

V. Cash FIow Statement
a) The, Company has disclosed an amount of Rs. 5,78,81394/ - as Interest

from Deposits under the head'Cash flow from Investing Activities'in its
Cash Flow Statement. This interest of Rs. 5,78,87,394/- includes accrmed
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interest of Rs. 56,88,m/ -. The interest received dudng the year amounts

to Rs. 5,21,93 ,394/ - only. This has resulted in an overstatement of Interest

trom Deposits shown under the head 'Cash flow from Investing

Activities' in the Company's Cash Flow Statement by Rs. 56,88,000/-.

b) The Company has disclosed an amount of Rs. 2,89,00,000/- as Increase in

General Reserve under the head'Cash flow from Financing Activities'in
its C-ash Flow Statement. This increase of Rs. 2,89,ffi,W0/- includes an

' iunount of Rs. 1,89,00,000/- shown as Grant receivable from Government

of Kerala shovrn under the head'Other Current Assets' in the Balance

Sheet of the Company.The grant received during the year amounts to Rs.

1,00,00,000/- only.This has resulted in an overstatement of Increase in

General Reserve shown under the head 'Cash flow from Financing

Activities' in the Company's Cash Flow Statement by Rs. 1,89,00,000/-.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)

specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities

under those Standards are further described in the Audito/s Responsibilities for the

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our

audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Ac1,2013

and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics- We believe that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the rnatters stated in Section

134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'') with respect to the preparation of

these standalone financial statements that grve a true and fair view of the financial

position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of

the Act for safeguarding of ttre assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting frauds dnd other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudenf and design, implementation and maintenarrce of adequate intemal

't4
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controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness

of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a tnie and fair view and are free from material
misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going conceflr, disclosing as applicable, matters
related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to'cease operations, or has

no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for oVerseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditols Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fi'aud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report tlrat includes our opinion. Reasonable

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgmmt and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or eror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is highet than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusiorV f.orgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3Xi) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate intemal financial controls system
in place and thd operating effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
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Corrclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, wlrether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that nray cast significant doubt
on the company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auclitor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
br conditions rnay cause the company to cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the oVerall presentation, structure antl content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with goverrnnce with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding indepentlence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

we also, from the matters communic.ated with those chargetl wjth governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditoy's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or whery in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be comrhunicate in our report because the adverse
coneequences of doing so would reasonably be expecterl to outweigh the public
interest benefit of such communication.

Other Matter

Wedraw attention to the following rnatters:

L The Revmue from operations of the company during the year includes
Interest Income from Loan Asseg of Rs. ls,J6,gr,794/ - and penal Interest
Income of'Rs. 7,25,2a,279f-. As per Notification No.rz/2017- central Tax

Eate) dated 28ft lune 2017 by cBIc, services by way of ecctending deposits,
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n.

il.

interest or discount (other than interest involved in credit card services) is
o<empt from GST. Monttrly filing of GST Returns i.e., C,STR 38 and 6TR 1

requires disclosure of Exempt/Nil rated outward supplies" The Company has
not been including its Exempt/Nil rated outwarel supplies in the GST Returns
of each month.

The Cornpany has prior period expenses of Rs. 57,6,677 / - and prior period
income of Rs. 57,95,621,/- during the year. Schedule III of Companies Act,
2013 requires disclosure of inlormation regarding prior period items by way
of notes. This disctosure has not been made by the Company in their Notes to
Accounts.

various discrepancies have been found with the regard to the disclosure of
income of the Company. Differerrces have been found with respect to income
disclosed in Books of Accounts and income obtained from Shesoft.

Particulars As per
Financial

Statements

As per Shesoft Diffetence

Processing Fee 1033,850.00 1033,070.00 780.00

Risk Fund 7A,69,W.N 7A,63,8M.W 5,794,40
L,esal Fund 20,333s0.00 20.36.475_04 (3.125.00)

Total 1,mp6,200.00 1,0133J51.00 2,849.00

IV. The Company has Grant liom Government of Kerala/ Cenkal Agencies of Rs.

76,13,63,U7/- as per the Financial Statements. Paragraph 12 of AS 12 -
"Accounting for Government Granb" requires disclosure of a) accounting
policy adopted for governmmt grants, including the methods of presentation
in the financial statements; b) the nature and extent of govemment grants
recognised in the financial statements, including grants of non-monetary
assets given at a concessional rate or free of cost. This disclosure has not been
made by the Company in their Notes to Accounts.

v. Experrses incurred on 181 women Helpline Project of Rs. ls,g6,w/- during
the last quarter of Financial Year 201748 have not been reimbursed by the
Government during the year. The company has decided to recoup this
expenditure of Rs. 7535,W/- from the savings arising from the funds
received from the Government in the later periods for implementation of this
project. No recoupment has been made in the current financial year.
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VI. Deferred Tax Assets as per Financial Statements is Rs. 4,90,649/-. According

to Accounting Standard 22 -'Accoanting for Toces on Income', the break-up

of deferred tax ass€ts and deferred tax liabilities into major components of the

respective balances should be disclosed in the notes to accounts. This

disclosure has not been made by the Company in theirNotes to Acrounts.

VII. Schedule III of Companies ACt, 2013 requires disclosure relating to Share

Capital: For the period of five years irnmediately preceding the date as at
' which the Balance Sheet ii prepared (a) Aggregate number and class of shares

allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) .without payment being

received in cash (b) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully
paid up by way of bonus shares (c) Aggregate number and class of shares

bought back. The Company has not complied with this disclosure

requirement of Companies Act, 2013.

VIII. The Company has created a Provision for Employee Benefits to the extent of

Rs- 1,07,92,375/-. Such provision has been accounted for based on the

Actuarial Valuation Report of a registered valuer pertaining to the Financial

\ear202U2],..

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matters mentioned above.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ('the Order"),

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub'section (11) oI

section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A", a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the

extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanaHons which

to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary f9r the purposes of

our audit.
b)In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept

by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Bal4nce Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow

Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

accounts.

18
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d) In our opinio+ the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the C-ompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2A74, except for the mattens

specifically mentioned in Utis rePort.

e) on the basis of Notification No, G.s.R463 (E) dated 5h lune, 2015 issued by

the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Section 1'& (2) of the Act

"Disqualification of Directors' is not applicable to the comPany.

g With respect to the adequacy of the intemal linancial controls over

financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such

controls, refer to our separate Report in'Annexure 8".

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014, inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would

impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including

derivative contracts requiring a provision for material foreseeable

losses.

iii. The Company does not have any amounts required to be transferred

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

As required by the Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of

India, in terms of sub.section (5) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure

C, a statement on the rnatters'specified in the said directions, to the e:<tent

applicable.

t suDtt x R
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Audito/s Report

to the members of the Company on the standalone financial statements for the

year ended 31 March 2020,we report the following

1. (a) The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars,

including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets, as mentioned in

the Basis for Qualified Opinion pamgraph;

(b) The fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management at

reasonable intervals.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of

immovable property are held in the name of the Company.

2. There is no inventory held, in view of the nature of operations of the comPany.

Hence, paragraph 3 (ii) of The companies (Audit Report) order, 201.6 is not

applicable.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us, the comPany has not

granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Umited Liability

Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of

the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of The Companies (Audit

Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

4. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

complied with the provisioru of secticin 185 and 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 with

respect to the loans granted or guarantees provided or securities given or

investrnents made, if any.

5. The Cgrpgratiorrjra.s,not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the

directives issued'by-the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to76

or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed

theie under, is not applicable. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (v) of the Companies (Audit

Report) Ordetl 2O15 ls not applicable.

6. To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not

specified the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (t) of the Companies Act

for the seflices t'endered by the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (vi) of The

Companies (Audit Report) Order, n76 is not applicable and is not commented

uPon
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7. (a) According to the inforrnation and ocplanations grven to us and on the basis of
our examination of the books of account, and records, the company has been
generally regular in depositing undisputed stah.ltory dues induding
Provident Fun4 Ernployees state lruurance, Income-Tax, sales Tar senrice
Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities,
except for the qualifications as mentioned under the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph. The following are the undisputed statutory dues payable
as on 31st March, 2020 which were outstanding for a period of more than six' months from the date they became payable:

Name of
the Statute

Nature
of
Dues

Amount
(Rs.)

Period to which
amount relates
(Financial Year)

Due Date Date of
Payment

Goods and
Service
Tax

GST 1,,13468/-
n.u.2m9 -
37.W.2020

20.052A19

31.m2020
Goods and
Service
Tax

GST 12,72A20/- 01.04.2019 -
37.U3.2V20

20.05.2019

31.03.2020

Goods and
Service
Tax

GST 3,92,821/-
01.04.2019 -
31,.03.2020

20.05.2079

37.8.2020
Goodsand
Service
Tax

GST 3,M,865/- 4L47.2077 -
31.03.2018

20.w.2077

31.03.2018

Total R^s.n23,574/-

(b) According to the information and explanation given to ut there are no
material dues of Income Tax, sales Tax, service Tax, Duty of customs, Duty
of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess which have not been deposited as on 31"t
March,2020 on account of dispute.

8. Baried cirtOft.hudit'procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us and on'the baSis of the books of accounts and other records examined by
us, tlre Company has not defaulted in repayment of any loans or borrowings to
banks, finanp,ial"iastitution, Government or dues to debenture holders, except for the
qualilications asmenfioned under the Basis for eualified opinion paragraph.

9. According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the
term loaru, if any, have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtainerl.

n
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10. During the course of our ocamination of the books and records of the Company,

carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and

according to the information and explanations given to us, wc have neither come

acro$ any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its

officers or employees, noticed during the year, nor have we been informed of any

such case by the Management.

11. According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of

Section 197 rcad with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2073 are not applicable to

the Company since it is not a Public Company and hence paragraph 3(xi) of the

Order is not applicable.

f2. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii)

of the Order are not applicable to the Company'

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all

transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of

Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the

Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and

explanations given by the managemmt, the Company has not made any preferential

allobnent or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures

during the year under review.

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and

explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered into any non-

cash transactiors with directors or persons cormected with them. Accordingly, the

provisioru of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

16. The Company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve

& SUDHAXAR
ryntailt

cA. v. tuDHAlqf,, ?cA
Purnrr 0t"t{o:ozElttt

Place: Thiruvananthapuram

UDIN: 2028577 AOI{YNT2559
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ANNEXI.JRE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Sectionl43 of the Companies /rct,2013 ("the Act"):

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Kerala

State Women s Development Corporation Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,

2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the

year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The (lompany's Management is resporuible for establishing and maintaining

intenral financial controls based on "the internal conhol over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal

conhol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the "Institute of Chartered Accountants of India"
(ICAI). These resporuibilities include the design, implementation and mainternnce

of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the

Company's policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timel1'preparation of reliable informatio+ as required under the Companies Act,

2073.

Auditors' Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companyls internal financial

controls over financial reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued

by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute

of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
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financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial conkols over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed

to provide reasonable assur,rnce regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control

over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and

fairly reflect the transactiors and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the

company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and clirectors of the Company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could

have a material effect on the financial statements.

1.
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Inherent Limitadons of Intcmal Financial Controls Ocer Financial Repcting;

Because'of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over firnncial
irrcluding the possibility of collusion orimpropermanaEernent ovenide of

controls, material misetatements due to error or fraud uray ocorr and not be

detected. AIso, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over

ftiancial repor-ting to future perio& are sulqiect to the risk that the internal financial

control over financial reporting may becorne inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or tfiat the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, a reasonably adequate
intemal financial controls systern over financial reporting subiect to the
qualificatioru as such indicated under the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph

and Annexure A and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 3'1, 2m9, based on f'the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company corsidering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal
Financid Conbols Over Financial Reporting issued by Irrstitute of the Chartered
Accountants of lndia".

Place: Thiruvananthapuram

Date:054&2@2 UDIN: 22tAfl7 AOHYNT2SS9

v. $D*AIAi,FCA
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT

With reference to the Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act,2013

on the audit of accounts of the Company for the year 2Vl9-2O we report the

following:

1. Whether the compan-y has
system in place to process all the
accounting transactions tluough
IT system? If Is, the
implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside
the IT system on the integrity of
the accounts along with the
financial implications, if an\,
mav be stated.

Yes, the Company has a system in place
to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system i.e., Tally ERP
Software. The Cornpany also uses a

software 'Shesoft'to account its lending
business in all districts of Kerala.

2- Whether there is aqty

restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of. waiverfwrite off of
debts/ Ioans/ interest etc. made
by a lender to the company due
to the company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated.

The Company ie availing loans from
NSCFDC, NSTFDC, NBCFDC and
NMDFC. Regular repayment is done
every quarter by the Company. There has
been no restructuring of an existing loan
or waiver/ write off of loans made by the
lender due to the Company's inability to
repay the loan.

3. Whether funds received/
receivable for specific schemes
from Central/ State agencies
werq . properly accounted
for/utilized as per its terms and
conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

Yes. The Company has received grants
from Government of Kerala, NMDFC
and NBCFDC during the year which
were accounted for and utilised for the
purposes received, subject to
qualification etated in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section of the Audit
Report ofF-{ 2079-20.

Sector Specific Sub - Directions Under 1436) - Finance Sector

1. Whether the Company has

complied with the directions
issued by Reserve Bank of India
for:
o Non. - Banking Finance

Companies (NBFCS);
o Classification of non-performing
assets; and

No. The Company has the failed to get
registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act,1934.

l&;b.
o
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o Capital adequacy norms for
NBFCS.

2 Whether the Company has a
system to ensure that loans were
secured by adequate security free
from encumbftrnces and have first
charge on the mortgaged assets.
Futher, instances- of undue delay
in disposal of seized units may be
reported.

YeB, subject to qualification stated in
the Baeis for Qualifled Opinion eection
of the Audit Report of FY 2019-20.

3 Whether introduction of. any
scheme for settlement of dues and
extensions thereto are in
compliance with the poJicy
guidelines of the Company/
Govemment.

Yes. The Corporation has One Time
Settlement (OTS) Scheme, Borrowers
Risk Relief Fund for settlement of
dues. Settlement of dues is done only
after Board Meeting approval which is
in compliance with the policy
guidelines.

4 Comment on the confirmation of
balances of trade receivables, trade
payables, term deposits, bank
accounts and cash.

The Company does not have any Trade
Receivables and Trade Payables as on
31.03.2020.

As reported in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of the Audit Report of
F'{ 2tlg-?fi, there exists large number of
unreconciled balances, including bank
balances.

5 Whether the bank guarantees are
revalidated in time?

The Company is not having any bank
guarantees as on 31.03.2020. Thus,
reporting under the said direction
would not be applicable.

Place: Thiruvananthapuram

Date:05{8-2022

SUOHAKAR
tntT

v.'9t ot{AtqR, FcA
(,tl.](o:02Etll,

UDI N : n0?3517 AOHY NT2659
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OFTICE OF TEE PRINCIPAL ACCOI'NTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-I) KERALA
THIRUVANAIYTHAPT]RAM

COMMENTS OFTHE COMPTROLLER& AUDITORGENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(OO) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,20t3 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORFORATION LIMITED,
THIRUVANANTIIAPIJRAM FOR THE YEAR EIIDED 31 MARCII2O2O

The preparation of financial stat€rn€nts of Kerele State Women's Development Corpontion

Limttc4 Thiruvurnthrpunm for the yeer ended 3l March 2020 in accordance with the financial

reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the

managernent of the company. The Stahrtory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor

General oflndia under section 139(5) ofthe Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial

stat€tn€nts under section 143 ofthe Act basod on independent audit in accordance with standards on

auditing pr€scriH under section 143(10) ofthe Act. This is stated to have been done by thsm vide

tlreir Revised Audit Report dated 05 August 2022 whichsupersedes their earlier Audit Report dard26

April2022.

I, on behalf of the Compnoller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplernentary

audit of the financial statern€,nts of Kerala State TYomen's Development Corporation Limited

Thiruvananthapuram for the year ended 3l March 2020 under section 1a3(6)(a) of the Act. This

supplernentary audit has been canied out independantly without access to the working papers ofthe

Stahrtory Auditon and'is limited primarily to inquiries to the Statutory Auditors and company

persormel and a selective examination of some of tbe acoounting records.

In view of the revision made in the Statutory Arditor's r€po6 to give effect to some of my

audit obseryations raised drning supplemeirtary audit, I have no further @mments to offer upon or

supplernant to Statutory Auditors'report under section 143(6Xb) of the Act.

Thiruvenenthrpuram
Dated: 30.08.2022

For and on behalf of
the Conptoller and Audinr General of India

Vz
ANIIUTIIERIAN

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-I),
KERALA

E
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Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
(Dept of \Abmen & Child Dwelopment, Gwr of Kerala)

Amount as atthe
ead of Curirnt Year

ADoust as al the end
ofPrcvlousYea

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
1 Shareholders'Funds

(a) ShareCapital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

,-, Share application money1" pending allobnent

2 Non current liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings
(b) Defuned Tax Liabilities
(c) Other Long Term Liabilitie

3 CurrmtUabilities
(a) Short-term Borrowings
(b) Other Cunent Liabilities
(c) Short-termhovisions

II ASSETS:

1 Non Current Assets:
(a) hoperty, Plant and Equipmmt

(i) Tangible Assets
(ii) lntangible Assets
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress

(b) Non-Currentlnvestments
(c) Deferred Tax Asset
(d) Long term loans and advances

2 Current Assets:
(a) Cash and Bank Balances
(b) Other Current AsseLs

10

11

72

Total:

6,01,66,lN
33,90,37,599

7,M,95,offi

2,89,2A,n,525

3,Er,74385

76,57,52,792

6,0't"66,1W
77,75,&,573

1,04,95,000

z,M,M,D,178

339,m,055

57,77,1#,075

8,28,89
74Ags

NIL
NIL

4,90,649
2A2,4A7,751

1,t442,05224
53,72,U2,&0

9t!,42,87
73,024

NIL
NIL

3,B,rt2
1,m,M,73,575

n,40,741n
77,10,95A32

KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORFORATION LIMITED,
THIRIJVANANTIIAPT]RAM

cIN, U91990KrJ988SGC00$78

BALANCE SHEETAS AT3l MARCH 2O2O

Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements

and on behalf of the Board of Directors of even date

w t&'ut
BinduV. C.

Vide our Report

ao&
K C Rosakutty

Chairperson
DIN 091738|'8

Elizhabath Mattrew

PAN:CFPPM9590 Managi

gn,

uprN : aao4sg'- t1 A Hv P€l.W4.5 a1

'lt,;3"'
ff'"*tut

Company Secretary

595 o0{
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, Prrticulere Note No Anount rs.tthe
end of CurrentYcar

Amountt et the end
of Previous Year

Revenue from Operations 
I

(a) Income from Operations 
I

(b) Other Income 
I

(c) Prior Period Income I

ITotalRevenu" 
I

Exporses I

(a) OperatingExPense 
I

(b) Employee Benefit ExPenses 
'

(c) Finance Costs

(d) Administrative and Other Expenses

(e) Depreciation and Amortisation
(0 PriorPeriodExpense

Total Experue

Profit before occeptional and extra
ordinary items

Exceptional items

Profit/ (Loss) before tax

Tax expenses
(a) Cunenttax
(b) Tax relating to Pys
(b) Defeted tax

Profit for the year

Earnings per Equity'Share of Rs.l,0fi) eac

Basic and Diluted

13

74

15

75

77

18

79

20

77,59,m,zfi
7,67,8,6M

57,95,627

74A7,87545
7,31,@,518

7,22,0*

2s8524+48.r n,w:tg,rn

L77,9,473
4,71,ffi,057

17,75,95324
7,79,67,724

21fi,u6
57,66,677

2A3,8357
3,n,8,0u
9,88,81,038

2,M,%N\
27,85,777

1.79,051

n27,',5,g2 18,&,76,45

4,fi,ffi,(t9

ML

4lfi,W,W

1fi,8,7913
4,?s382

(1,87)On

3,?5,67,026

s.l3

339,42,676

NIL

339,4L676

4937,18
10,03,150

(1,88,592)

2,81,90,9n

46.t35

Significant Accounting Policie
Note on Financial Statements

For and on behalfof the Board of Directors

w*.YY' h}t'
Etizhabath Matlrew BirduV. C

pAN:cFppMrlt6eo **f.#@X
CompanySecrctary DIlf.{9.}q{46'tS:1'

2
1to21

Vlde our Report of even date atAd

2& dr,*#\.-*
K c Rocakrfi {nr I oot[sls. tChairperson (V3DIN oEr738e8 

\il,xt,.*m-,t

KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORFORATION LIMITED
THIRWANANTHAPURAM

cIN - U91990KL1988SGCm4978

STATEMENT OF PROFTT AND LOSS FOR TIIE YEAR EryqEql[-!44ECH 2020

zll,llz*'t'

ffii nrtvPaw+63+



Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
(Dept of \rvbmen & Child Denelopment, Gorc of Kerala)

Particulars CurrentYear Figures in INR

A. CASH FLOW FROM,OPERATING ACTryITIES
Profit for the year
Accumulad for:

Depreciation / Amortisation
Interet from Bank

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
AdiusH for (Increase)/Decrease in Working Capital

Current Asoets
Currerrt Liabilities and Provision

Cash generated from Operations
Fund Advanced to Customers
Contribution to Risk Fund
DirectTaxes paid

Net Cash used in Operating Activities (A)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTTNG ACTryMES

Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assetg
Fixed Deposits taken

Interest from BanL
Net Cash used in lnvesting Activities (B)

C. CASH FI,oW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Iong terrr Loans Availed (Paid) - Net
lncrease in General Reserve

NetCash used in Financing Activities (Q

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalmts at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Eouivalents at the md of tlre vear

n,ffi845
/5-78-81.394)

4,58,8,W

(5,57,ffi,W'
Qe,n,448)

x,u,59,51o

35,84,8&061
(57,79,34,176)

s2,733n
1,y,29,7ffi

(76,76,AL9651

(t,69,647961

49,05,00"349

2tst3s588
17,43,75,9W

47,02,51,496

17,9t3,9L792
1845.66.717

(s,91,311)

2,580
(7,42,s5,4se)
5.78473q1

45.16,00349
28e,n,w

. The Cash Flow Statgment has been prepared under 'Indirect Mahod' as set or
tandard A93 €ash Flow Sta-temenb.l
. The componenb of closing C-ash and C-ash Equivalents represents Cash, balan

n Current acrount) and Governments Treasury,

br and behalf of the Board of Directors

$Lw wu,
Elidubath Mathew BinduV. C.

PAN : CFPFMII4590 Managing.mitidffiii\.
C-ourpanySecretary DIN0t{lidS",,,j.+\

hiruvaunthapuram r'lo,;it',:-rt."' -tt

Vide our Report of even di

a@i
KCRosakutty Fl

Chairperson a
DrN 0er738e8 

\l

Lt in Accounting

ce with Banks

v, tupH^lqR,f(
ncr {t'1.R9;02!tl7)

:J,t"tC
{ : o01l

KERAUI, STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORFORATION LIMTTED,
THIRWANANTHAPURAM

cIN - U9{90KL1988SGCfiX98

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2O2O

A"llu*
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KERNA STATE WOMEN'S DEYEIOPME {T CffircRANON UMITED
ctN - wl 9ffiL1988SGC@4978

Note 1

GENERAL INFORMATION:

The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Limited (KSWDC) was
incorporated on 22nd February, 19,{J8 under the aegis of the Deparbnent of Social Justice,
Govemment of Kerala, b formulate, promote and implerrent any scheme aimed at the welfare of
women in Kerala and to enable them to eam a better living. I(SWDC aims at the all-round
development of women and girls to make them active participants in societal development. By
encouraging women to be ambitious and confident, IGWDC fumishe them with a reliable
support system to help thern realize their true potential. I(SWDC visualizes a just and equal
society, where women enjoy economic independence and social status on par with men. To bring
about such a Hansformation in the status of womm in Kerala, IGWDC focuses on promoting
activities that recognize the aspirations of young wotnen and strives to promote gender relations
based on equity and mutual respect.

Note 2
SIGNIRCANT ACCOI,JNTING FOLICIES:

Basis of preparation of financial statements: These financial statements have been
prepared and presented on accmal basis of accounting and comply with the Accounting
Standards prerribed in the Companies (Accowrting Standards) Rules, 2013 issued by the
Govemment of India, the relevant provisions of the Companie Act, 2013 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent applicable. However, taxes,
ottrer Government levies, irrcome, and expenses that cannot be identilied with certainty are
accounted for on cash basis.

Use of estimates: The preparation of financid statements retluires estimates and
assumptions that alfect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenue antl expenses
during the reporting period. Although zuch estimates and assumptions are made on a
reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all available information, actual rezults
could differ from these estimates & assumptions and such differences are recopized in the
period in which the results are crystallized.

Curreni ron-current classification: An asset is classified as current whm it is expected to be
realized within 12 months after the reporting date; cash and cash equivalent unless it is
restricted from being used to settle a tiability for at least 12 months after the reporting date;
current assets include the current portion of non-curent financial assets; and all other assets
are classified as non-current. A liabiliry is classified as currmt when it is due to be settled 12
months after the reporting date; current liabilities include currmt portion of non-current
financial liabilities; and all other liabilities are classified as non current.

Fixed ass€ts and depreciation: Tangible fixed assets are carried at cost of acquisition less
accumulated depreciation and/or accumulated impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises
of purchase price, duties and/ or levies and any other cost directly applicable for bringing
the asset to its intended usei,?.r.t1"F9qe dirounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price. on the written value method, over the estirnted
useful life of the assets Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Assets
costing individually depreciated fully i. the year of purchase and for

2.

additions during a year on pro-rata basis. Depreciation for the year
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is recognised in the Statemmt of ltofit and Loss. A fixed asset is elininated from the

finarrial statem€nts on disposal or whenno further benefit is exp -ected from its use-

Intangible agsets are ureasured initially at cost of acquisition/ development- Thereafter it is

carried at its cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment loss.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalisetl orily when it increases the future economic benefits

from tire rp""ifi" asset to which it relates. Depreciation is provided on the straight-line

metho6, over the es6mated useful life of the assets at the rates prerribed Schedule II to the

Companies Act, 2013. Intangible assets available for use are tested annually for impairment.

Leasehold Assets: Cost of leasehold assets for 99 years or less are amortised over the lease

period. leases, where risk and reward of ownership, are significantly retained by the lessor

are classified as operating leases, and lease rmtals thereon are charged to the Profit and Loss

Statem€nt over thl perii of lease. Assets given to the Corpora[on by Govemment of Kerala

irnder operating lease are included in fixed assets.

ImpainrentofAssets:Cu'"1'i.gamountofassetsisreviewedateachbalancesheetdate,if
there is indication of impairment based on the intemal and extemal factors- The assets are

treatetl as impaired when the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount

and such imiairment loss is chargea to rrorit and Loss account in the year in which lch
impairment is identified. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period(s) is

reversed to the extent of decrease in the impairrrent loss'

8. Revenue Recognition:

a) lnterest income and penal interest is recognised in accordance with the Accounting

Standard A99 Revenue Recognitiory

b) Income arising out of non-banking transactions has been recognised before applying

provisions of ifSfC Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directiors 2fi)7, since such norms

are not applicable to a Government Company as defined in section 2 (aQ of the

Companies AcL 2013;

c) Inter;st on unutilized funds from channelising agencies kept in bank accounts is

recognised on accmal basis; and
d) Anylther income is recognized as and when it is received'

9. Employee benefits: Retirement benefie to employees ane provided for by contribution to

p.o.,laent and other funds. Contribution as is applicable !o $9 ery>toyees on deputation-is

p.ia to the respective Parent Departments. The accrued liablity for leave encashment for

employees whb have completed five years or more service is ascertained under the

"r**ption 
that such benefit is payable at the time of termination of emplovment. Every

employee who has completed five-years or more service receives gmtuity on leaving the

Cor-poration at 15 days tst drawn *t"ty fot each completed year of service. The accrued

liabiuqv for gratuity 
"hd 

1"".r" encashment has been valued by an actuary registered with-the

Instituie of Actuaries of lndia. The compliance of 'AS 15 relating to'Employee Benefits'

issued by the Instihrte of chartered Accountants of India is ensured thus-

10. Provisions;,AgSgvision is recogpised whm the comPany has a present obligation as a result

J 
" "t*&ed|;na 

it is probabie that an oudlow of resources will be required to settle the

"uf;-"Clli'fe;i 
iti6i$9.i of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined

;.f4'ont iln g"thBroti-"te required to settle the obligltion at the bal,arrce sheet date and

; #t Oinifitg,O pres€nt value. Contingmt liabilities are disclosed on the basis of

"t :"{i.-'c;l
''t-., 

-:-9-.?f
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iudgfnmt of the management/independent experts, These are reviewed at each bal,ance sheet

date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

11. Tax Erpenses: lncome-tax exp€nses are recognised ln profit or l,oss except that tax exPenses

related to items recqtnisd ait*tty in reserves and zurplus. Current tax is meazured at the

amount exp€'cd to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the applicable tax rates and tax

laws. Deferred tax is recognised in respect of timing differences beh.r'een taxable income and

accounting income ie., differences that originate in one perid and are capable of reversal in

one or rrore subsequent periods. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding

deferred tax liabilities or amets are recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
'enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised

only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future.

12. Contingent liabilities: A provision is recognised when the comPany has a present obligation

ut u t"".rlt of past evenb and it is probable that an oudlow of resources will be required to

setue the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estirnate can be made. Provisions are

determined based on management estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance

sheet date and are not <liscounted to present value. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the

basis of iudgrnent of the management/indelpendent experts. These are reviewed at each

balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the cunent management estimate.

13. prior period Income/Expense: Prior perid income/expense are recognized in the current

u.cour,ting year as and when the erfors or omissions of income/exPense in the preparation

of the financiat statements of one or more prior years are identified. The recognition of prior

perid income/expense is in accordance with Accounting standard (AS) - 5: Net profit or

ioss for the period, prior period items and changes in Accounting Policies.

14. Accmal of Interest and Penal interest: Accrual of interest and penal interest are recognized

for loan balance which are not expired as on the date of financial statements. Term of loan is

five years and loan are considered to be expired upon completion of the term of loan.

Accrued Pmal Interest is recognised after deduction of average Percentage of penal interest

waived for previous three years.

E
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KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, THIRWANANTHAPURAM
cIN - U91990KL19EESGCm4978

Notes to the Financial Statementa for thc year ended 31 March a)20to

Particulars
Current Year

As.)

helrious Year
(Rs.)

3. Share Capital:

a) Au$orised Capital

750,000 aluity share of 100 eac}

(Pmtious Yem: 750,N0 eqtity slnres of 700 eadl

b) Issue4 su.bscribed and fully paid up capital

6fl66f equity shares of 100 each, fully paid up
(Ptailarc Yeo: @1,667 equity shnra o.f 700 ea&,fully pid try)

Reconciliation of Numbcn of Equity Shares outstanding:

At the begirming of the year

.9hares issued during the year

At the end of the year

Details of shareticl&rs holding more than 5% shares:

Govemment of India
C'ovemmmtof Kerala

3.1

E.l5%

91.85%

4. Reserves and Surplua:

a) GeneralReserve;

5. Long-term
a)

Opening balance

Additions during the year:

Matching Contsibution from Governmerrt of Kerala

For General Category Advances

For SCA

Closing balarce

C-apital Reserve

Prcfit and l,oss Accgunt

As per lax tnlance sheet

Lese Interest and deprriation Adi of Frs
Add: Profit/ (lcs) for the year

Closing balarre

Total Reserves and Surplus Total (a+b+c):

Borrowings:

Secured loaru:
National Backward Class Finance and Dorelopment Corporation

National Minority D:ndopmmt and Finarne Corporation

Natiuul F{anrCicapped Finance and Developmmt Corpo,ration

National Schedule Casts Finarrce and DeveloPmmt Corporation

Natiorral Scheduled Tribe Finanace Development (NSTFDC)

25c1,m,000

5,O1,6,76

6,01,61

NIL
6,07,(61

49,0m

5,sL61

6,01,66.100

e89,00,000

%,44,n,rr?

121

-:n1

| 4,n,2452
I

I

| 3,25,67,026

23,55,4r,97

250,m,000

6,01,65,100

6.0L.(5,1n

6,Ot,661.

NIL
6,0L,61

49,W
5,52fr7

8,55,47,97

n55,41,W7

724

724

1,#,31,32.

uL,90,w
a ?,4rsr4n

| 33,90,3t,s9

I

I e0,168i14e

| 
1x524,476e

I z,rs,sr,sm
I 3e,8,107

4,20,?2432

n,7s,64573

n,91,63,381

7A9,Ct,n,A7

21,%,{t1,0m

22,57,ffi

E



J , Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
F-* (Dept. ot\albnren & Child Derelopmenq Govc of Kerah)

KERAIJ\ STATE WOMBN'S DEVEIJOPIVIENT CONPORATION, THIRI.IVANANTITAPI,,RAM
crN - uglgqtKl.lgEEgcclnlgz

Note3 to the Financial Statenentr for the 3l Matthmil)

Particulars
Currcnt Year

Es.)
Prerrious Year

(Rs.)

b) Unsecured [oans:
lnan frwt Govemmert o{ Ker-ala

5.1 The securctl loans are corered under the genera! purpose guarantee

givm by the Governmmt of Kerala to the extmt of Rs. 640.56 rrores as

on Bal,ance Sheet date.

The rate of int€rest implicit in the abov€ is in the ran$e of 4.8% to 7 .75%

P.a.

Tlse were no default in repayment of the secunad loam and iirter:st'
thereon. ..

52

B?

Defered Tar Lhbilitiea:

4 Deferred Ta: Liabilities
Related to fixed assets

b) DeferredTax Asses:

Related to provision for o<prnses

c) Deferred Tax Liabititi€s (Net)

. Other Long-terrn Liabilitieg:
A. (Dues)/ ReceivablesPendingAdjusbn€rit/ R€coniliation:

Bar*, balances - Debit

Bank balances - Cretlit
Inter Office Account - Debit

Inter Office Account - Gedit
Other Debit balances

Other Credit balances

The above acccmnts rcpresent tralances carried forward from earlier
y'ear{s) and are traceable to transactions ccurred for the purpose of t}re
Corporation.

The Corporation has initiated st€ps fur analvsis of these balances, and
dre matter is in progress.

Previous year balances have been notionally reclassifial as per board
decision.

Borrowers Risk Relief Fund
(Creatal out of contrrlbu tion {rom loanees and reserved ttr apply for the
benefit oI bormwers in the event of any contingerrcy.)

72

7.3

B.

L89,n,8,58 L44,M,A,V8

ML

4,57,90,1M

(6,$,m332
1,73,8,90r

(5,17,32,1n',,

2,M,95,89

v6;rs,6e7,

4,57,90,1M

(6,43,6,334
4,73,n,907

(5,77,32,4?s\

2cf,95,299

v6,"t5,694

!b.39.158 9639.158

L95,3s,W 2"4267,897

L%35.m

@



Kerala State Women's l)evelopment Corporation Ltd
(Depc of Wbmen & Child Developmeng Gwc of Kerala)
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J , Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
F-m (Depr of Women & Child Dwelopment, Govc of Kerala)
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J , Kerala Stete Women's l)evelopment Corporation Ltd
F-* (Deptof\{omen & Child Denelopment,Gwrof Kerah)

KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CONPORATION ITIIRWANANTHAPI'RAM
cIN - U9I9q)KL1988SGC1XX97E

Noter to tlE Fin|ncial Statementr fa the vear ended 3!l M.rch AI20to

Particulars
CunsrtYear

(k)
hafirus Year

(R$
8. Other Current Lhbilities:

Curt€nt maturities of long term debt :

NBCFDC

NMDFC
NSCFDC

NSTFDC

Grant from Goverrunmt off'rlzlr./ Central Agerries

S€curity d€posits/ EMD Payable
' Employee relaed satutory obligations

Uability for Experses

Tax declucd at source

Incune tax Payable

GSi& KFC P€yable

Other Pavables

8.1 Details of Mcrvecreat and Utilisation of Grant is attached. as Aru€r(ure to
Note No.8.

9. Fixed Assets:

(SeeNat Page)

10, Loang and Advances

Self employrnent Loans lbr individual income gene,ration atlvanced out
of funds p'rovided by natiornl chaiurelising agmcies togetlrer with
marhing share of Go\ternmmt of Kerala:

Unsrrured corsid€red good

Unsecured corsidered doubtful

10.1 Intome from doubtful advances are recognised only wlren guch income
is realised.

11. Caeh and Bank Balances

a Cash and Cash Eluivalmts
Cash on hand

' Balance with Banks:

In Cur€nt Account

Balarre with Govt. of l(erala Treasun' Accounts

Other Bank Balances

ln D+cit Accounts

77,71,78,82

v,69,U,528
9,73,V,ffi

9,8lJ3C'

16,t3,63,U7

16,1i50s

&06,m8
35\@,142

4,36,710

73n,@,N
4.42,248

1,65,{81

73,s,4,ffi
77,&tn,sm
7,85,8rt0

z6?ffi
77,70,fi,N7

15,56,{80

9n,tgt.
49,$,1n
312.115

49j7,188

408619
r,r5,9B

76,s7,s2D2 ttf,r,&,an

84,6,138

2428,47,757

99,75,255

7,q,$,t3575

zp,nA7,751 7,qJAA,r1575

78,t%

&,n,$,%s
1r,29,ffi

6739,fi,V4

62554

17,1637,W
26,75,W

s9,%,%269

7,74A2,6.214 n.40.tL7n
}1fY .:unlr+ l$r::1 l!:-i:.*r?d ,a:

w##
;t



Kerala State
(Dept of tr1/omen

Women's Development Corporation Ltd
& Child Developmeng Govr of Kerala)

KERALA STATE WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CONPORATION, THIRUVANANTHAPURAM
cIN - U9r9!'0KL19E8SGCm|98

Notee to the Finerrid Staternens fc the year mded ill M.rch At20

fi,v2,cE

1299,%5

5,01,5%

6,17,378

5,50,43J%

289,O5,795
%,772

300

r,67,19,ffi
792r2

15,00,ofi)

800

7,742

3,250

zufi2
39,20,36,153

1,U,69u

z8,Ev
n342

15,m,833

5,894

59,00,0m

73,5r,763

1,89,00,000

8,O5,74r

1249,%5

1,E7,733

6,N,412

4,7L23,ffi
23\17;tBs

26,772

300

3,?stJ

1831376
1,95,089

Q9,78,714
3,65479
7,U,69{t

228,8U

75.967

15,1+n9

11.1 Balarce in deposit accounts with banks bear maturity df 1 Year.

772 Deposits with the Treasury are made at the hstanC€ of

c'overnment of Kerala.

11.3 Tlrese balarces include Rs. 29535 takh being the balanc€ of Risk Fund.

This is not available for use try the lUanaS€m€nt as Risk Fund is creahl
for wriE-off of unrecoverable loatrs o{ bereaved loanees in case of death

or permanent disability.

Othar Current Assets:

Advance tax and tax deducted at source

Advarres Recoverable in cash or in kind:

Rent Advance

Advance for ExPerscs

SecuritY DePGits

Inh-'rest due on loans grvm

Int€test accrued on term deposit with banks

EPF Receivable

GPais rcceivable

Resume Fund Rrt-"ivable

IGK - NMDFC Project - Receivable

Short Fitinr ExPense Receivable

Water Can & Dispensor ChargeReceivable

Tds on GST Asset

Professional tax rc'ceivable

hrcome tax refund receivable

hepaid Expenses

Current Manrrities of sell employmmt loans

Distr€ss Reliel Fund

KELTRON

MNI{DFC k)anlvlela
SC Training
She Taxi

GST Credit

Exam fer: receivable

Reach receivable

She Pad receivable

General Catagow share receivatrle

3. lncome from Operations:

lncome from llan Assets

lncone from Hcxtels

lncome frorn REACH (inclusive of Government Grant
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tl Kerelr strte
!}.* (Dept of\rrbnrer

Women's Development Corporation Ltd
& Child Derclopnent,Govtof Kerah)

KERAL/\ STAIT UTOMENS DEXTELOPMET.IT CORFORAnON, TIIIRWANAMTIAPUnAM
crN - rrq990KL1988SGC0r98

Not6 !o th. InnflrLl fucntr fcthc yeu ended 31 Merch ZlAl

ll Othcr Inccrc:
tnHond€Fcitswilhbatk
Fmsllnt€resr
C-ct rcovercd frotn bonowels
MiscdlatorsReiPc

Accrual of ld'erertand Penal Inhcst Asper tlre decisior taken by ttre Board of

Direcore (BOO),inlh€ $etd bed meeting held onOZOfl2019 all loaru
ortstandirg forwl&h repayusttis pendng motefoithan six srorths haw tobe
claseified as No*Ferforming Ass€c (NPA).ndlnter,esJ accruod on NPA need not

be recognisedas renenue. Thisdedsirxrwc noteffected in the books of accounts

based cr thepdicy decidur taten by theBODof I(SWDC in &e lZld Meeting.

Operating Fr.pemesl

Direct Bcpers at Hcds and Guest Fiorses

nEaCFIFrcpenses

Training Expenses

Employee Beneflt f.reens6.
Sabriesand Allowarrcs
Hon6arium toDiEcrqs
Prorvidenf Furd ard Pension Cqrributiott
Remuneration to C-ortract Ernplo)'ees

Staff WelfareErpenses

Flnance Cofts
Cct of Furuls from Naticral Chanrrclising Agencies

Otlnr Borowitg Coct (Guarattee Fee to Go{t€rrEnt of Kerala)

1,1E 56119

99,,{il44
16,150

7&,70,s24
7,U7,73ja3

2,1fi

FF;ffi\?
$*iq$9

E



Kerala State Women's l)evelopment Corporation Ltd
(Depc of Women & Child Dwelopment, Govr of Kerala)

KERALA STATT WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, THIRWANANTHAPURAM
crN - U9990KL1988SGC0U98

Notee to the Financial Statemente for the year ended 31 March 2fi10

Administrative and Other Fxpenses:

Rent

Rates and Taxes

Elecficity and Water Charges

Telephone and lntcrnet Charges

Travelling Expense - Drectors
Traveling & Conveyarrce

Vehicle Expenses

Itrinting & Station:ry
Statutory Audit Fee

Fee for Ilrclfcxsional Services

Maintenance and Upkeep

Advertisement experses

General Expenses

Donation to Distress Relief Fund

Proierct Expenses General

19. Depreciation and Amortistion:
On Tangible Assets

On lntangible Assee

Amortisation

Earnings per Equity Share:

Net Profit after [ax as per Profit and Loss Stat€rnent

Weighted Average number of equitv shares used as denominator

Basic and Diluted Eamings per Share

Face Value per equity sharc

8,il,sn
1,55,5%

7]t,84
8,33,087

4,T4wr
71.,O5,936

3 85,165

r0,62,tw
1,97,49
4,n,139

r0,79,48
1,r9,98

37,95,707

5,00,000

45,16,9v2

n,92"9#
2,m,64
8,A3,f37

7,77A92

3,35,737

10,06,631

4,66j18
8,E7,283

L47,Un
3,5s,400

?i,56,579

6,67,799

38,33,915

ffi,20397

E



Kerala State \ilomen's Development Corporation Ltd
(Dept of \Abmen & Child Development, Govu of Kerala)

21.1

21.2

21.3

21.4

21.5

21.6

KERAIA STATE WOTIENS DEVEIOH'EA'T CfiP0RANON UIilTED
c|rv - t/91 990,(rs8s GW197 I

lrOtEs Of{ F,wAt'fO t SIATET€,{IS 20t$A

21. Addltlonal Infomation/ Disclosures:

Therc were rc consumption of raw mabrial (imprbd or ind(pmus) and tnnce str*t disdosurcs are

rnt applicabb to the Company (Previow Year NIL).

Conlingent Lhbilities rot povirJed tor - NIL (Previws Year NIL)

Details of eamings in Foreign Exchange - NIL (Previots Year NIL)

Details of expendilrre in breign exchange - NIL (Pevirus Yea NIL)

Payment to Aud'rton towards Statutory Audit Fee { 1,47,500/- (plus GST)

(Previous YearT 1,47,500/- plus GST), and Odrer Mafters NIL (Prevlas Year NIL).

Paymentto Directon of tn Company:

Sl.No. Particrilars L;urrent Yeaf Previous Year
{

a. Salaries &Albwances (Managirp Director) 1866334/- 1549095/-

b. l'lonorarium to Chairperson 240000/- 240000/-

Traveling Expenses (lranaglng Director) 21U11t- 151991/-

d. Trawling Expenses (Directors) 236900/- 1221Mt-

e. Leave Travel Concession NIL NIL

I Sitting Fee 16992/- 18600/-

21.8

The Company is operaling in a single segmen[ i.e. Welfare of Wornen. Accordingly, no separate

disclosums of segrnent information have been made as per Accounting Shndard A$17 'Segmenl

Reporting" bsued by tre InstiMe ol Chartered Accountants of India.

As per Accounting Strandard A918 on Related Party discbures issnd by he Institute of Chadered

Accountants of India, he disclosure of bamaclions wih related pany as defired in fn Accounting

Standard's given below:

a) Nature of relatomhip of related parties as klentified by tlc Corporatbn and relied upon by the

Auditors:

21.7

Nature of Relationship Name of Related Party

Entities having significant

inffueme in the entemrise

a. National Bachrad Classes Finance and Devebpnent
Corooration (NBCFDC)

b. National Minodty Development and Finance Corporation
{NMDFC)

c. Nalbnal &hedule Tdbe Firsree and Devebprnent
Cormrafion {NSTFDC)

d. NalibnalSchedule Cab Finance and Developnpnt
Cormnfion {NSCFDC)

Key illanagement Personnel

r,,;tirtii,
ii",V ',;.r:i'iitl'

Srnt. BINIru V C, lllanagirg Dector (Fom 01/042019 to
31/032020)

Sri. SUJITH S., Company Secetary (Fom 01/04/2019 to

30/112019)
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b) Trarsr{ftns wih related parties dudng be yeac

NSCFDC NSTFDC

2520,000-_i

26,91,000/- i
(25,20,0N/-) i

7,8s,81,700/- 2,6t;so6r--l

33,12,81,000/- --W!U- 
r

49,48,500/- :

I lnterest due ard oaid ir""-'--'lti
2,86,67,4m/- 97,32,513/-

z!,N,W.H--:
75,65e/- 

i

_CIru_ ,i
Nde: Previous year figures a|e shown in ilalics.
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21.9 The disclosure required by Accounting Standard 19 -'Leases": The Company has taken office/ hostel

premises under operating lease or rent agreemenh. These are generally not nontancelable and

nnge betureen 11 months to 3 yean and are renewable by mufual consent on mutually agreeable

terms. The Company has given refundable, interest free security deposits under these agreements.

Lease ent payrnents are rccognised in he Profit and Loss Account under'Rent and Rates' among

Other Expenses.

21.10 As required by the Accounting Standard A928 'lmpairment of Assets' issued by he Institute of

Chartered AccountanF of lndia, the Company has canied out an assessment of impairment of assets.

There has been no impairment loss during the year.

21.11 The Corporation did not have any transactions during the year, or in he immediate previous year, or
balance oubtanding as on he balance sheet date with enterprises registered underthe Micro, Small

and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and therefore no particulans to disclose.

21J2 The Company has regrouped and reclassified the previous year figurcs, wherever necessary, so as to

make fiem comparable to thooe of cunent year.

21.13 The Company has received sanction frcm WCD, GOl for the construction of Worfting Women's Hostel

at Perinthalmanna (Malappuram) and Kakkanad (Emakulam). A confact has been entered into with

the Perinthalmanna Municipality for a value of Rs. 705.53 lakhs on 27.ffi.2018 for construction of
hostel wihin a pe*t' of 3 years. TfE hosbl at Kakkanad is being constructed 6 per agreetnent

entered into tor a valrc of Rs. 799.01 lakhs on 22.05.2020 for construction of hostel & demolition of
the existing buildirg wihin a period of 18 months. Construction work of the hostels are nearing

completion & will be opernd to resftlents soon.

21.14 Employee Benefits (Additiond Inbrmalion as per AS 15):

Amounts to be rccoqnised in Balance Sheet 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Phiected beneft oblhation at the end d Ste year 79,35,520 NIL

Endino asset NIL NIL

Funded slatus asseUliability 79,35,520 NIL

Unrecoonised oast service cct - mn vested benfib NIL NIL

7N/-

Amounb in {.

I ,67 ,78,01 ,1671-

Repayrnent during the year | 13,54,23,648/- i 17,U,73,87A1

ClosingBalance i 1,07,91,63,381/- | 2,02,93,27,2971-

A Gratuig (Untunded)



Kerala State Women's Development Corporation Ltd
(Depc ofWomen & Child Derclopmerg Gwc of l(erala)

rcRAL4 SIAIE l{Ot{El,,S DElrE[on €Nr @RPoRAnOil UM,TED
cn'J - r/91 990'C r988SG flJ197 I

T OIES Ov F,t'rAt'rOAt SIAIEI|€ /IS 201920

Asset h Balance Sheet NIL

Achrarid Assumoibns 31.03.ru20 31.03.ru19

Numberof employea 46 NIL

Suoeramudbn Aqe 58 NIL

Averaoe Salarv (h Rs.) N,228 NIL

Averaoe Past Service 11.10 NIL

Averaoe Aoe 45.57 NIL

tXscdrnt Rate Cunent 6.515% NIL

Salary Escalation Cunent 8.0070 NIL

B. Eamed Leave (Untunded)

FOR AilD OII BEHAI"F OF THE BOARD OF ITIE DIRECTORS OF THE

KERALA STAIE IVOilEII'S DEVELOPTEilT CORPORANOil UT|TED Vide our Report ol even date atached

& SUDHAKAR

1 595gr,[W
Elizhabah Ma$pw
PAN: CFPFftl94690

Company Secremry

Thiruvananhaprram
Date:25b tarch,2022

{&0,
Bindd.V.c K C Rosakutty

Chairperson
DtN - 09473890

lhfrl
Managing Dnec$lr
DIN- V. SUDHAKTR, TCA

{lt.l{o;0l8l1 7)

\ (jorru'tff;:u;+r'P 
@

Amounb to be recoonised in Balance Sheef 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Proiected benefit obligation at the end of the year 28,56,855 NIL

Endino asset NIL NIL

Funded statrc assel/liabilitv 28,56,855 NIL

Unrecoanlsed pastservice cct- non vested benfib NIL NIL

Liabilitv (+) / Asset (-) recognised in Balance Sheet 28,56,855 NIL

Acfuarial Assumptions 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Number of emoloyees 46 NIL

Retirement Aoe 58 NIL

Averaqe Salary (in Rs.) 25,228 NIL

Averaoe P6t Seruice 11.10 NIL

Averaqe Aoe 45.57 NIL

Discount Rate Cunent 6.515% NIL

Salarv Escalation Cunent 8.00% NIL
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Performance Highlights of KSWDC - 2019-2020

Became the Channelizing agency of NSTFDC- National Scheduled Tribe
Development Corporation Ltd. for the first time in the history of KSWDC
and disbursed an amount of Rs. 20 lakhs to 11 tribal women.

Distributed self-employment loans worth Rs. 107 cr among 4493 loanees.
(incl. loans to General Category)

Recipient of Special Award for Women Empowerment in implementation of
NBCFDC schemes in Kerala

Received Annual Performance Excellence Award from NSFDC.

ShePad project for free distribution of quality sanitary napkins and
incinerators implemented in 1524 Govt./Aided schools benefitting 2.77 lakh
students.

6) Menstrual Hygiene Awareness Programme - Completed 550 Govt./Aided
schools (55000 girl students).

Launching of Bodhyam- Gender Sensitization Programme for Police
Personnel on 4s September 2}19,Functions inaugurated by the Hon. Min
for Health, SJD and WCD. In the FY Completed training of 484 police
personnel at KEPA, Thrissur and PTC, Trivandrum. Programme ongoing in
2020-21.

Inclusion of Transgender community - Modified Articles of Association
(AOA) of the company for including Transgenders also as beneficiaries of
KSWDC.

9) Minimum Wage and social security benefits- PF, ESI etc. ensured for all
the contract employees of the corporation.

10)Produced Docufiction - Vimochanathintey Paatukkaar in association with
WCD and I&PRD, celebrating the revolution for women's rights in Kerala.
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Glimpses of ociivities ot Vonomithro

EO THBES RIIAI{CE & DEI'EIOPHEIIT
TIIIHISTRY OF TRIBAL AFfAIR$

romme for tribol women
fi

Nqtionol Recogniiion for Vonomithro skill development prog




